From: McKinnon, Allan <{i S

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 12:1¢ T

To: Lowe, Jamie

Ce: -‘ Anderson, lain

Subject: FW: ppq [SEC= UNOFFIC]AL]

Attachments: 1505601 PPQ monislettertobrandis.docx
Unofficial

Jamie

We have checked the index of AGD documents for Martin place review very carefully.

The letter is not there.

The report went to PM under a Thawley letter on Friday 29 January. The PM wanted it be end January.
+ " aen Thawley and Blair Comley formally signed off the copy for printing on 4 February.

PMO says that AG can answer any questlons on this issue now that they Icnow the Review Team didn’t recenve it.
PM won't use the attached but you should be aware.

Regards
Allan

Allan

Allan McKinnon

Deputy Secretary

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
Ph: AR
.

 ffice; GENTINRM G

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information

that is confidential and miay also be the subject of legal professional or : ;
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you ‘

must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other

party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you

have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by

return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the

message from your computer system.




Monis letter to Senator Brandis , .

AGD never provided the Monis/Brandis letter to the Martin Place Review team. The Team was
never aware of the existence of the leiter.

Background

The Martin Place Review was announced on 17 December 2014. Shortly afterwards all agencies and
ministries were asked to provide the Review team with any material that they had of relevance to

the review.

AGD did provide a batch of material to the review team but it was only sometime after they had
provided that material that AGD staff became aware of the existence of the Monis/Brandis letter
although they had still not physically located it at that time. '

According to AGD, On 2 February when AGD had physically located the letter an AGD officer rang a
junior member of the Review Team. They were told that the Review had already been E:Ompleted

and forwarded to the Prime Minister.

The fact that AGD had located the letter was never communicated to either of the two Depuiy
Secretaries leading the Review (McKinnon PMC and Jones AGD).

AGD is now reviewing the history of the events to determine why the letter was not found when
AGD were asked to provide all relevant mhterial, when they found the letter, why they did not
communicate the fact of the letter’s existence to senior officers working on the Review.
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From:

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 12:44 PM
-To: . Chidgey, Sarah

Subject: FW: List for AS.xlsx [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] -

Attachments: Index - Documentationcorrespondence search - Martin Place Siege Review.docx; List for

AS.xlsx : ‘ '
For Official Use Only
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For Official Use Only

Joint Commonwealth—New South Wales review into the Martin\:
Place siege

List of AGD Records (By Division)
A. Emergency Management Australia

Al. MC07/16561 — Ministerial response letter

A2, MC09/2254 — Ministerial —

dated 9 February 2009
Summary of EMA searches is at Attachment A.

B. Office of Constitutional Law

BL,F

C. International Crime Cooperation Division

CL.
C2. : :

D. International Law and Human Rights Division

p1. |
D2.
D3.

E. National Security Law and Policy Division

E1. MC07/17868, MC07/18638, MC07/18933 and MC07/17088 ~ Ministerial Reply -

E2. MC 08/12910 - Ministerial [ R

I - 17 September 2008
E3. MC08/99 - 21 December 2007, MCO08/245 - 22 December 2007, MC(08/246 - 27

December 2007, MC08/364 - 4 January 2008 -

-31
January 2008

E4. MC 09/14338 --Letter re -

— 21 August 2009 (Duplicate of E19 below)
ES. MC(09/12476 — Letter

4 August 2009 (Duplicate of E17 below)
E6.MC09/14101 — Letter

For Official Use Only
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For Official Use Only

E34. MCO08/364 -

- 4 January 2008
E35. MCO08/365 -

24 December 2007

E36. MC08/99, 08/245, 08/246, 08/364 - _
I

- 31 January 2008

E37. MCO08/7050 -

Note: NSLPD are also aware of the existence of a NSW Police Terrorism Intelligence Unit
presentation on Man Haron Monis/Sheikh Haron to the National Security Hotline Forum in
2008 titled ‘NSH Forum 2008’ dated 19/12/2008. This document cannot be provided by
NSLPD and should be sourced from NSW Police. The document is marked Protected.

F. Access to Justice Division

~ For Official Use Only
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For Official Use Only

I. ASNET search

I1. AGD documents identified (*disregard items in black text within the table — these
are not relevant search results)

An ASN exchange search (mailboxeS) was also conducted and relevant records identified
were included in a group mailbox — access has been provided as advised by the Review

Team.

Note:

ASN searches conducted were based on the alias list as at 6 January 2015. Search was
done on file names and contents across AGSEC folders and across ASN exchange.
Search commenced at around 14:00 on 06/01/2015 and concluded at 14:25 on
12/01/15.

A further search is currently being conducted on the two additional aliases based on
aliases list as at 9 January 2015,

Archived Records

Records identified but not currently in AGD’s possession but could be sourced from Archives

if required:
- MCO7/15551 —

(19/7/2007)

MCO07/17113 —

(16/8/2007)

MC08/641 —

(22/1/2008)

MCO08/12551 —-

(15/8/2008)

MC08/13282—

(26/8/2008)

MC08/5139 —

MC09/9298—

(25/6/2009)
MC07/20309 —

(29/10/2007)

MCO07/21255 —

(22/11/2007)

MC08/12968—

B (19/8/2008)

Nil relevant records:

Office of Corporate Counsel
Civil Law Division
National Security Resilience Policy Division

For Official Use Only




51 [AEINGI0/E5 IR

. Il No':: | Record: Number . .. -, |Handed to Review ;- . |Comments.
i MCO6/646 NO
2 MC07/15551 YES Archived records
3 MCQ7/16557 NO
4 MC07/16561 YES EMA
5 MC07/17088 YES MSLPD
6 MC07/17113 YES Archived records
7 MCO7/17868 YES NSLPD
8 MCQ7/18368 NO
9 MC07/18916 NO
10 MC07/18933 YES NSLPD
11 MCO7/, 20179 YES NSLPD
12 MC07/20309 YES -|Archived records
13 MC07/21255 YES Archived records
14 MC08/10068 YES NSLPD
15 MCO0B/11751 YES NSLPD
16 MC08/12036 YES NSLPD
17 MC08/12551 YES Archived records
18 MC08/12910 YES NSLPD
19 MC08/12968 YES Archived records
20 MC08/13282 YES Archived records
21 MC08/1471 YES NSLPD
22 MC08/1736 YES NSLFD
23 MC08/1827 YES NSLPD
24 MC08/2007 YES NSLPD
25 MC08/2020 YES N5LPD
26 MCOB/245 YES NSLPD
27 1 MCO08/246 YES NSLPD
28 MC08/364 YES NSLFD
29 MC08/365 YES NSLPD
30 MC08/4256 YES NSLRFD
31 MC08/5139 YES Archived records
32 MC08/5263 NO
33 MCD8/641 YES Archived records
34 MCO08/7050 YES NSLPD
35 . {MCOB/757 YES NSLPD
36 MC08/9692 YES NSLPD
37 MC08/99 YES NSLPD
33 MC08/9954 YES NSLPD
39 MC09/12476 YES NSLPD
40 MC09/14101 YES NSLPD
41 MC09/14338 YES NSLPD
47 MC09/14347 YES NSLPD
43 MC09/14679 YES NSLPD
a4 MC09/21910 YES CriD
45 MC09/22074 YES Crib
a6 MC09/2254 YES EMA
47 MC09/3185 YES NSLPD
a8 MC03/4153 YES NSLPD
49 MC09/9298 YES Archived records
50 MC10/4219 YES CriD

52 AG-MC11/01714 NO
53 '
54
55
56
57
58
59

60
61
62 ICHZEREENL . NO
63 MC13/29312 NO
64 MC13/29810 NO
65 MC13/29818 NO
66 WICYARERTE - NO
67 i3 NO
68 MC14/20587 NO




From: Chidgey, Sarah
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 12:45 PM
To:
Subject: FWw: List for AS.xlsx [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: Index - Documentationcorrespondence search - Martin Place Siege Review.docx; List for
' AS.xlsx
For Official Use Only
From: U "

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 12:44 PM

To: Chidgey, Sarah

Subject: FW: List for AS.xIsx [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
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For Official Use Only

Joint Commonwealth—New South. Wales review into the Martin
Place siege |

List of AGD Records (By Division)

A. Emergency Management Australia

Al. MC07/16561 — Ministerial response letter

A2. MC09/2254 — Ministerial —

dated 9 February 2009
Summary of EMA searches is at Attacilment A, |
B. Office of Constitutional Law ‘
Bl-F
C. International Crime Cooperation Division |
C2. _
D. International Law and Hum;;n Rights Divﬁion |

D1.

D2.
D3.

E. National Security Law and Policy Division

E1. MC07/17868, MC07/18638, MC07/18933 and MC07/17088 - Ministerial Reply -

E2. MC 08/12910 — Ministerial | IENEREEE

I - 17 September 2008 .
E3. MC08/99 - 21 December 2007, MC08/245 - 22 December 2007, MCO08/246 - 27

December 2007, MCO08/364 - 4 January 2008 -

-31
January 2008
Ed4. MC 09/14338 - Letter re -

— 21 August 2009 (Duplicate of E19 below)
E5. MC09/12476 — Letter

4 August 2009 (Duplicate of E17 below)
E6.MC09/14101 — Letier
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E34. MC08/364 -

- 4 January 2008

E35. MC08/365 -

24 December 2007

E36. MC08/99, 08/245, 08/246, 08/364 - _

- 31 January 2008 '
E37. MCO08/7050 -
f

Note: NSLPD are also aware of the existence of a NSW Police Terrorism Intelligence Unit
presentation on Man Haron Monis/Sheikh Haron to the National Security Hotline Forum in
2008 titled “NSH Forum 2008’ dated 19/12/2008. This document cannot be provided by
NSLPD and should be sourced from NSW Police. The document is marked Protected.

F. Access to Justice Division
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1. ASNET search

I1. AGD documents identified (*disregard items in black text within the table — these
are not relevant search results)

An ASN exchange search (mailboxes) was also conducted and relevant records identified
were included in a group mailbox — access has been provided as adwsed by the Review
Team.

Note: : :
¢ ASN searches conducted were based on the alias list as at 6 January 2015. Search was
done on file names and contents across AGSEC folders and across ASN exchange.

Search commenced at around 14:00 on 06/01/2015 and concluded at 14:25 on
12/01/15.

e A further search is currently being conducted on the two additional aliases based on
ahases list as at 9 January 2015.

Archived Records
Records identified but not currently in AGD’s possession but could be sourced from Archives

if required:
MCO07/15551 —

(19/7/2007)

MCO07/17113 —

(16/8/2007)

MC08/641 —

(22/1/2008)

MCO08/12551 —

(15/8/2008)

MC08/13282—

(26/8/2008) -

o MCO08/5139 -

MC09/9298—

(25/6/2009)

MC07/20309 —

(29/10/2007)

MCO07/21255 —

(22/11/2007)
o MC08/12968—

I (19/8/2008)

Nil relevant records:
o Office of Corporate Counsel
o Civil Law Division
e National Security Resilience Policy Division

For Official Use Only
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‘Index No . |Récord Niimber Handed to Review Commierits-

1, MCO5/646 NO
"2 MC07/15551 YES Archived records
3 MC07/16557 NO

4 MC07/16561 YES EMA

5 MC07/17088 YES NSLPD

6 MC07/17113 YES Archived records
7 MC07/17868 YES NSLPD

8 MC07/18368 NO

9 MC07/18916 NO

10 MC07/13933 YES NSLPD

11 MCG7/20179 YES NSLPD

12 MCQ7/20309 YES Archived records
13 MCO07/21255 YES Archived records
14 MC08/10068 YES NSLED

15 MC08/11751 YES NSLED

16 MC08/12036 YES NSLFD

17 MC08/12551 YES Archived records
18 MC08/12910 YES NSLPD

19 MC08/12968 YES Archived records
20 MCO8/13282 YES Archived records
21 MC08/1471 YES NSLPD

22 MC08/1736 YES NSLPD

23 MC08/1827 YES NSLPD

24 MC08/2007 YES NSLPD

25 MCO8/2020 YES NSLFD

26 MCD8/245 YES NSLPD

27 MCO8/246 YES NSLPD

28 MC08/364 YES NSLPD

29 MCO8/365 YES ' NSLPD

30 MC08/4256 YES NSLPD

a1 MCOB/5139 YES Archived records
32 MCO8/5263 NO i

33 MCOB/641 YES Archived records
34 MC08/7050 YES NSLPD

35 MC08/757 YES NSLPD

36 MCOR/9692 YES NSLPD

37 MC08/99 YES NSLPD

38 MCD8/9954 YES NSLPD

39  |MC09/12476 YES NSLPD

- 40 MC09/14101 YES NSLFD

41 MCD9/14338 YES NSLPD

42 MC09/14347 YES NSLPD

43 MC09/14679 YES NSLPD

44. MC09/21910 YES CriD

45 MC09/22074 YES criD

45 MC09/2254 YES EMA

47 MC09/3185 YES NSLPD

48 MC09/4153 YES NSLPD
49 MC09/9298 YES Archived records
50 MC10/4219 YES Crlp

51 AGIMEL0Fi3515. ;" . |NQ

52 AG- MC11/01714 NO

53 A&y Eeas INO

54 .‘ NO

55 %no

56 :INO

57 %[No

58 no

59 ]\71 08444 ~". NO

60 [¥ cmfossasmﬁ‘ NO

61 MER/08535 R R o

62 METTORGITEE T &

63 MC13/29312

64 MC13/29810

65 MC13/29818

66 META/A5972 3

67 ME1A/17674, .

68 MC14/20587

a




-
Monday, 1 June 2015 1:03 PM

; Chidgey, Sarah .
FW: Urgent: Martin Place Siege Review - TRIM records list - due 12pm Wednesday 7 Jan
ISEC=PROTECTED]

Attachments: Report for MinCorro and MinSubs - Martin Place Siege.xisx; RE: Urgent: Martin Place
' Siege Review - TRIM records list - due 12pm Wednesday 7 Jan [SEC=PROTECTED]

L )
From

Sent

To

Cc

Subject

Importance: ' High

PROTECTED
Hi S (all)

Please see the email below which contamed details of the ExecCorro and TRIM searches unc[ertaken by my area in
January The attached spreadsheet is what was sent in the email bélow.
I l

I have also attached the entire original email for reference if required {eg unedited).
Regards

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 7 January 2015 4:28 PM
]

To:

Cc: Denley, Kathleen; R

Subject: RE: Urgent: Martin Place Siege Review - TRIM records list - due 12pm Wednesday 7 Jan
[SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED
{ .
As discussed, please find attached Excel doc showing the ministerial correspondence and ministerial submissions we

located within ExecCorro and TRIM. We undertook a search for any items containing any of the names provided by
Tony in the foliowing fields:

» Mincorro — “Author/Correspondent” or in the “Subject/Title” fields
*  Minsubs — “Subject/title” field

The majority of these items are from NSLPD, but several of the minsubs are from either AFP or Customs and from
several years ago.

~ Please let me know if you need anything else from us.
Regarids

)
From: (SR

Sent: Wednesday, 7 January 2015 3:37 PM
To: VNI




Subject: Urgent: Martin Place Siege Review ~ TRIM‘records list - due 12pm Wednésday 7 Jan [SEC=PROTECTED]
Importance: High '

PROTECTED
Hi v
Further to my conversation with-— | understand you are heading up the media and comms team.

As per attached TRIM list —-there are a number of SDD records identified as potentially relevant to the Martin Place
Siege Review. '

Are you able to review these documents and confirm which documents are relevant for inclusion in th_e pack?

We are under a tight deadline of 4pm to clear the pack with Tony but Iet me know if this is noi posmble as we may
- be able to send your section tomorrow

- a5 discussed. At this stage we will just include the list of documents identified from your search of min
corro/subs of ExecCorro and TRIM (rather than the actual documents).

Happy to chat further -

Many thanks

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 6 January 2015 3:30 pm :

To: QuEipanang VEENEER; A Coordination; NSLPD Executive Officer; TN
VRS /D Coordination; ILHRD Coordinator; ICCD_Coordination; _ CLD Cabinet

Coordination; tjjlNGE_NGS

Cc: Sheehan, Tony; Corcoran, Joann; Lutze, Stephen; Denley, Kathleen; Harvey, Tamsyn; Campbell, Bill; Arnott,
Stephen; Rainsford, Cathy; Faulkner, James; Crosweller, Mark; Hawkins, Catherine; Harmer, Anna; Patteson, Carolyn;

Minogue, Matt; Coles, Anthony,“—

Subject: Martin Place Siege Review - TRIM records list - due 12pm Wednesday 7 Jan [SEC=PROTECT ED]
Importance: High

PROTECTED

" Division Coordinators

We now attach the results of the whole-of-department TRIM search carried out by Information Division. The list
includes all documents created since 1996 based on the following search parameters - '

 manteghi OR monis OR haron OR heroon OR mavros OR hayson OR boroujerdi OR manitghy OR mentighi OR
boroufer '

_Could you please review the documents listed under your Division (records are grouped) and forward any relevant
documentation (sighted and cleared by Div Head} to CriD by 12pm Wednesday 7 lanuary if possible.

. Grateful if you could provide the actual electronic document rather than a TRIM fink, to overcome any access
restrictions.

Please send relevant documentation to ﬂiln the first instance { GG




Thank you for your ongoing assistance with this request.

From: Anderson, Iain

Sent: Monday, 5 January 2015 6:06 pm

To: Sheehan, Tony; Corcoran, Joann; Lutze, Stephen; Denley, Kathleen; Harvey, Tamsyn; Campbe]l Bill; Arnctt,
Stephen; Rainsford, Cathy; Faulkner, James; Crosweller, Mark; Hawkins, Catherlne Harmer, Anna; Pattescon, Carolyn

Cc: Minogue, Matt; Coles, Anthony;
Subject: RE Mamn Place Siege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED

CrJD will coordinate the process, so if Div Heads / acting Div Heads sight/clear and send to CrJD, we will get it to
Tony. '

. From: Sheehan, Tony

t' .t Monday, 5 January 2015 6:02 pm

To: Anderson, Iain; Corcoran, Joann; Lutze, Stephen; Denley, Kathleen; Harvey, Tamsyn; Campbell Bill; Arnott,
Stephen; Rainsford, Cathy; Faulkner, James; Crosweller, Mark; Hawkins, Catherine; Harmer, Anna, Patteson, Carolyn

Cc: Minogue, Matt; Coles, Anthony; p
Subject: RE: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECTED]
PROTECTED
Please note that there should be the same clearance piocess for corresponderice to the Review as we used for
previous input. That is, Division Heads of acting Division Heads to sight/clear, then it comes to me. | also want to

ensure that the AGO/MJQ Is aware of mincorro and responses relevant to AG and Minister before we send over.

Thanks

From: Anderson, Iain

~~nt: Monday, 5 January 2015 5:46 PM
_: Corcoran, Joann; Lutze, Stephen; Denley, Kathleen; Harvey, Tamsyn; Campbell, Bill; Arott, Stephen; Rainsford,

Cathy; Faulkner, James; Crosweller, Mark; Hawkins, Catherine; Harmer, Anna; Patteson, Carclyn
Cc: Sheehan, Tony; Minogue, Matt; Coles, Anthony; -

Subject: Martin Place Siege Raview - document searc =PROTECTED]

Importance: High

PROTECTED

Colleagues
As part of the joint Commonwealth-New South Wales Review into the Martin Place Siege, Katherine Jones has

. requested all correspondence in the Department’s possession from, or pertaining to, Man Haran Monis, including
his known aliases (as per list attached).

MCU is assisting with searches of ExecCorro and TRIM for relevant correspondence, and information Division will
also be undertaking broader electronic searching. ‘

However, we are aware some correspondence may not be captured electronically, so can your Division please also
consider whether your records might contain any such documents in this category.




Please send any relevant correspondence from your Division to )

possible.
Please let me know if you will not be able t0 meet this timeframe.

Regards,
lain

—-—-Qriginal Message-----

sent: Monday, 5 January 2015 1:20 PM
To: Sheehan, Tony; Anderson, lain; Harmer, Anna; Harvey, Tamsyn; Chidgey, Sarah; Quinn, Elizabeth; Crosweller,

Mark; Hawkins, Catherine; Faulkner, James; -Jenley, Kathleen

Subject: RE: Input to Siege Review

UNCLASSIFIED
Hi all

This is to confirm that Katherine has indicated that the alias' for purposes of the Review are fine to be distributed in
the Department using the Protected network.

If an electronic copy of them is not held in AGD | will send it across to -hortly from PM&C for distribution.
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From; q—' -..
Sent: ednesday, 7 Ja

To:

Cc: :

Subject: : Urgent: Martin Place Siége Review - TRIM records list - due 12pm Wednesday 7 Jan
[SEC=FPROTECTED]

Attachments: : Report for MinCorre and MinSubs - Martin Place Siege.xlsx

- PROTECTED

As discussed, please find attached Excel doc showing the ministerial correspondence and ministerial submissions we’
located within ExecCorro and TRIM. We undertook a search for any items containing any of the names provided by
Tony in the following fields: '

+ Mincorre — “Author/Correspondent” or in the “Subject/Title” fields

¢ Minsubs — “Subject/title” field

i

The majority of these items are from NSLPD, but several of the minsubs are from either AFP or Customs and from
several years ago. -

Please let me know if you need anything else from us.
Regards
rrom UM
Sent: Wednesday, 7 January 2015 3:37 PM
Subject: Urgent: Martn Place Siege eview - TRIM records list - due 12pm Wednesday 7 Jan [SEC=PROTECTED]

Importance: High

PROTECTED

Further to my conversation with,— | understand you are heading up the media and comms team.

- As per attached TRIM list — there are a number of SDD records identified as potentiélly relevant to the Martin Place
Siege Review. '

Are you able to review these documents and confirm which documents are relevant for inclusion in the pack?

We are under a tight deadline of 4pm o clear the pack with Tony but let me know if this is not possible as we may
be able to send your section tomorrow.

as discussed. Af this stage we will just include the list of documents identified from your search of min
corro/subs of ExecCorro and TRIM (rather than the actual documents).

Happy to chat further “




IVIani thanks

From:
Sent: Tuesday; 6 January 2015 3: 30 pm

To: .FMA Coordination; NSLPD Executive Officer; S NG
E AL M, 1LHRD Coordinatof; ICCD_ Coordination; - CLD Cabinet
Coordination;

Cc: Sheehan, Tony; Corcoran, Joann; Lutze, Stephen; Denley, Kathleen; Harvey, Tamsyn; Campbell, Bill; Arnott,
Stephen; Rainsford, Cathy; Faulkner, James; Crosweller, Mark: Hawkins, Catherine; Harmer, Anna; Patteson, Carolyn;
Minogue, Matt; Coles, Anthony;:

Subject: Mattin Place Siege Review - I!lH Irecor!!! list - due 12pm Wednesday 7 Jan [SEC=PROTECTED]

Importance: High

PROTECTED

Division Coordinators

We now attach the results of the whole-of-department TRIM seérch carried out by Information Division. The list
includes all documents created since 1996 based on the following search parameters -

manteghi OR monis OR huron OR heroon OR mavros OR hayson OR boroujerdi OR mamtghy OR mentighi OR
boroujer

Could you please review the documents listed under yéur Division (records are-grouped) and forward any relevant
documentation (sighted and cleared by Div Head) to CrJD by 12pm Wednesday 7 January if possible.

Grateful if you could provide the actual electronic document rather than a TRIM link, to overcome any access -
restrictions. ' :

Please send relevant documeniation to-n the first instance_

Thank you for your ongoing assistance with this request.

From: Anderson, Iain

Sent: Monday, 5 January 2015 6:06 pm

To: Sheehan, Tony; Corcoran, Jeann; Lutze, Stephen; Denley, Kathleen; Harvey, Tamsyn; Campbell, Bill; Arnott,
Stephen; Rainsford, Cathy; Faulkner, James; Crosweller, Mark; Hawkins, Catherine; Harmer, Anna; Patteson, Carolyn

Cc: Minogue, Matt; Coles, Anthony,H
Suhbject: RE: Martin Place Siege Review - document searc C=PROTECTED]
PROTECTED

CrJD will coordinate the process, so if Div Heads / écting Div Heads sight/clear and send to CriD, we will get it to
Tony.

From: Sheehan, Tony
Sent: Monday, 5 January 2015 6:02 pm
To: Anderson, Iain; Corcoran, Joann; Luize, Stephen; Denley, Kathleen; Harvey, Tamsyn; Campbell, Bill; Arnott,
Stephen; Rainsford, Cathy; Faulkner, James; Crosweller, Mark; Hawklns Cathérine; Harmer, Anna; Patteson, Carolyn
Cc: Minogue, Matt; Coles, Anthony;
Subject: RE; Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECTED]

: 2




PROTECTED

Please note that there should be the same clearance process for correspondence to the Review as we used for
previous input. That is, Division Heads of acting Division Heads to sight/clear, then it comes to me. | also want to
ensure that the AGO/MIQ is aware of mincorro and responses relevant to AG and Minister before we send over.

Thanks

From: Anderson, Iain
Sent: Monday, 5 January 2015 5: 46 PM
To: Corcoran, Joann; Lutze, Stephen; Denley, Kathleen; Harvey, Tamsyn; Campbell, Bill; Arnott, Stephen; Ralnsford,

Cathy; Faulkner, James; Crosweller, Mark; Hawkins, Catherine; Harmer, Anna; Patteson, Carolyn
Cc: Sheehan, Tony; Minogue, Matt; Coles, Anthony,P
. Subject: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECTED]

Importance: High

PROTECTED

CoHeagues
As part of the joint Commonwea[th New South Wales Review into the Martin Place Siege, Katherine Jones has

requested all correspondence in the Department’s possession from, or pertaining to, Man Haron Monis, including
his known aliases (as_per list attached).

MCU is assisting with searches of ExecCorro and TRIM for relevant correspondence, and Information Division will
also be undertaking broader electronic searching. :

However, we are aware some correspondence may not be captured electronically, so can your Division please also
consider whether your records might contain any such documents in this category.

Please send any relevant correspondence from your Division to g

possible.
“rease let me know if you will not be able to meet this timeframe.

Regards,
lain

From:

Sent: Monday, 5 January 2015 1:20 PM
To: Sheehan, Tony; Anderson, lain; Harmer, Anna; Harvey, Tamsyn; Chidgey, Sarah; Quinn, Elizabeth; Crosweller

Mark; Hawkins, Catherine; Faulkner, James; ‘Denley, Kathleen

Subject: RE: [nput to Siege Review

UNCLASSIFIED
Hi all

This is to confirm that Katherine has indicated that the alias' for purposes of the Review are fine to be distributed in
the Department using the Protected network. ' :

If an electronic copy of them is not held in AGD | will send it across to.hortly from PM&C for distribution.
: 3 ) :
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From; Chidgey, Sarah
Monday, 1 June 2015 1:06 PM

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject: £ = LIS an Haron Monis correspondence for AGO.xlsx
- [SEC=UNGCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: List of Man Haron Monis correspondence for AGO.xlsx

UNCLASSIFIED

Grateful for your assistance in identifying a reason the following items were not provided to the review:

Thanks
Sarah
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject: "Rep nCorro and MinSubs - Martin Place Siege (2).xIsx [DLM=For-Official-
' Use-Only] ' ‘ -

Attachments: Report for MinCorro and MinSubs - Martin Place Siege (2).xIsx

For Official Use Only

2015 4:38 pm

For Official Use Only

See attached

Red = AGD mincorro not in index
Orange = external agency corro
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Aftachments:

Mon!ay, 1 June 2015 1:08 PM

Chidgey, Sarah .
Document1 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

. Document1.docx

For Official Use Only




On 2 February,2015, AGD conducied a comprehensive search of all documents and
correspondence retated to Man Haron Monis on a separate Australian Federal Police request
on a another matter. ' '

The correspondence in question was discovered during this search.

AGD became aware that this correspondence had not been provided to the PMC Review.
On the same day, AGD alerted the PMC Review that the-letter and response had
inadvertently not been provided to the Review due to a clerical error.

The Review indicated that the date for further submissions had passed.

On Thursday 28 May 2015 at the Senate Legal and Constitutional Affairs Legislation
Committee for Budget Estimates hearing, National Security and Criminal Justice Group
Deputy Secretary Katherine Jones, who was also a Senior Member of the PMC Review,
provided evidence that the correspondence “was provided” (**SEE TRANSCRIPT**)

After further discussions with the Review this morning, Ms Jones concluded that her
recollection at the Estimates hearing on Thursday 28 May 2015 was in relation to separate
documentation and not the correspondence in question.

Ms Jones will correct her recollection on the record.




From:
Sent:

To: -
Subject:
Attachments:

'UNCLASSIFIED

o a—
_Sent: Wednesday, 14 January 2015 11:16 am
To: -

=yhject: Further corro [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

The attached are the correspondence pieces I've managed to obtain fron'st that weren’t initially provided.

My view is that the one aboul-t-he only really relevant one, the others are a bit by the by if | were a
resource limited review team. ) : '

' !!g Senior Lega’ !":cer

AusCheck | Criminal Justice Division
“stralian Government Attorney-General's Department
“"... Wational Circuit | Barton ACT 2600

L Australla Government
Elidﬁk@hﬁéﬂ@mﬁ Departnuent




From:

Sent:

To:

GCc:

Subject:
Attachments:

inCorro/Min Subs list [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
URGENT - List of Man Haron Monis correspondence for AGO.xlsx
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]; Report for MinCorro and MinSubs - Martin Place Siege (2).xlsx

Importance: "~ High

For Official Use Only

From our searches - it does appear that we only did a document comparison on the first sheet of your spreadsheet
(see key below and attached).

.' 2are now doing a cross-check of records listed in Sarah’s email (attached)- | think many of these were captured in

" the first sheet and excluded as they were external agency correspondence. .

Sent: uesdai, 13 aniag i015 4:38 pm . ‘ .
Subject: Report for MinCorro and MinSubs - Martin Place Siege (2).xlsx [DLM=For—0f=ficial-Use-OnIy]

For Official Use Only

See attached

" 4 = AGD mincorro not in index
' _range = external agency corro
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From: Chidgey, Sarah

Sent: ilonday, 1 June 2015 1:06 PM

To:

Cc: ! ) i

Subject: - 1= an Haron Monis correspendence for AGO.xIsx
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: List of Man Haron Monis correspondence for AGO.xlsx

UNCLASSIFIED

Grateful for your assistance in identifying a reason the following items were not provided to the review:

MC06/646 Minister for

., *stice and Customs  19/17
' .C07/16557
MC07/18368
MC07/18916 v
General 16/08/2007
MCO08/5263
Affairs 1/04/2008 NO

6/08/2007 NO
i 16/08/2007  NO

Attorney- -

Minister for Home

Thanlks
Sarah’
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Sent: - onday, ne 2015 1:20 PM

To: Chidgey, Sarah

Cc: Lowe, Jamie; Gifford, Cameroh

Subject: . RE: URGENT - List of Man Haron Menis correspondence for AGO.xIsx
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Sarah .

I have never seen those items or record numbers before. When | type the record numbers into TRIM, the
information pages indicate they are documents of other agencies (AFP, DPP, Customs) but the documents
themselves do not appear to be stored in TRIM.

Kind regards

A
- . rincipal Legal Officer
Counter-Terrorism Law Branch

From: Chidgey, Sarah
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:06 PM

: URGENT - List of Man Haron Monis correspondence for AGO.xlsx [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

K " UNCLASSIFIED

Grateful for your assistance in identifying a reason the Tollowing items were not provided to the review:

MC06/646 - BN " Minister for
Justice and Customs 19/12/2005 NO _ _ :
MC07/16557 iumum Attorney-General 6/08/2007 NO

MC07/18368 A i R . 16/08/2007

MC07/18916 (NN : SN
General
MC08/5263
Affairs

NO

Attorney-

Minister for Home

Thanks
Sarah




From: ; - :
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:20 PM
To: ' Chidgey, Sarah

Subject: [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

. UNCLASSIFIED

Ms K Jones: Senator Collins, I was seconded to the Depariment of the Prime Minister and Cabinet as part of the Thawley- . - -

Comley review, and we had access to correspondence from all relevant Commonwealth departments and agencies. To
specifically reference every piece of correspondence that was provided to review would not have been possible in that
review. There were literaily hundreds of different pieces of correspondence.

Senator JACINTA COLLINS: Are you able to tell me whether this cortespondence was considered by that review?
Ms K Jones: It was provided to the review and we considered all the correspondence that was provided to

R, | i
Strategic Policy Section

{ rategy and Delivery Division ' :

Attorney-Gengral's Deiartment ) B




From: “
Sent: Monday, 1 JuneZ015 1:22 PM

To: : Chidgey, Sarah _
Subject: Estimates transcript [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Senator JACINTA COLLINS: Chair, I am more than happy for Senator Brandis to highlight if he does think I am

straying to issues that might be problematic trom the point that you raise, and I can tell you from past engagements that that

certainly will occur. What I would like to understand, though, is: in the context of the broader investigation into Mr Monis,

which was undertaken by the secretary 6f the Prime Minister's department, Mr Thawley, and the Secreiary of the New

South Wales Department of Premier and Cabinet, Mr Comley, there was no mention of this corfespondence in that report.

Senator Brandis: I do not know the answer to that question. Cértainly Mr Thawley and Mr Comley had access to any

documents they needed to have access to. Do you know, Ms Jones?

Ms K Jones: Senator Collins, I was seconded to the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet as part of the Thawley-

Comley review, and we had access to correspondence from all relevant Commonwealth depariments and agencies. To
eciﬁcally reference every piece of correspondence that was provided to review would not have been possible in that

sview. There were literally hundreds of different pieces of cortespondence.
Senator JACINTA COLLINS: Ate you able to tell ine whether this correspondence was considered by that review?
Ms K Jones: It was provided to the review and we considered all the correspondence that was provided to us.

A i
trategic Policy Section

Strategy and Delivery. Division
_r'!-__ _




{
F'I

From: Chidgey, Sarah ‘

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1.

To: Sheehan, Tony;

Subject: Points for AGO [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
UNCLASSIFIED

1. In early January 2015, AGD conducted a comprehensive search of all documents and correspondence
related to Man Haron Monis. ‘ . _ '

2. The correspondence in question (letter from Sheikh Haron dated 7 October) was discovered during this
search. ) .

3. On 2 February 2015, AGD became aware that this correspondence had not been provided to the Martin
Place Siege Review, _

4. On the same day, AGD advised the Review that the letter and response had inadvertently not been provided
to the Review due to an administrative error.

5. The Review indicated that the date for providing information to the Review had closed.

6. On 27 May 2015 at the Senate Legal and Constitutional Affairs Commiitee Budget Estimates hearing, _
Katherine lanes, Deputy Secretary, National Security and Criminal Justice Group, AGD, who was also a senior
member of the Review, provided evidence that the correspondence “was provided to the review”.

7. After further discussions with another colleague on the Review, Ms Jones concluded that her evidence at
the Estimates hearing on 27 May 2015 was incorrect and that she was recalling a separate document and
not the correspondence in question.

8. Ms lones will correct her evidence to the Senate Committee at the earliest opportunity.

8, On 1June 2015, the Department also became aware that another four items of correspondence had not
heen provided to the Review. This was also due to an administrative error. '

10. The other four items of correspondence have not been provided to the coronial inquiry but the department

will do so for any items that are relevant.

Sarah Chidgey .

" First Assistant Secretary

Strategy and Delivery Division

Attorney-General's Department
~ Natlonal Clrcuit | Barton ACT 2600




From: ' Chidgey, Sarah

Sent: nday, 1 June 2015 1:25 PM

To: . :

Subject: FW: URGENT - List of Man Haron Monis correspondence for AGO.xlsx

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

From: AN

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:20 PM

To: Chidgey, Sarah;

Cc: SN Lowe, Jamie; Gifford, Cameron

Subject: RE: URGENT - List of Man Haron Monis correspondence for AGO.xIsx [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Sarah

| have never seen those items or record numbers before. When | type the record numbers into TRIM, the
information pages indicate they are documents of other agencuas (AFP, DPP, Customs) but the documents
themselves do not appear to be stored in TRIM.

Kind regards

Principal Legal Officer
Counter-Terrorism Law Branch

From: Chidgey, Sarah
] Sent Monday, 1 June 2015 1:06 PM

- Sub]ect URGENT - List of Man Haron Monis correspondence for AGO.xIsx [SEC= UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Grateful for your assistance in identifying a reason the following items were not provided to the review:

MC06/646 T i Minister far
Justice and Customs  19/12/2005 NO
MC07/16557 ¥ ‘ Attorney-General 6/08/2007 NO

1




MC07/18368 -l  16/08/2007 NO

MC07/18916 Attorney-
General 16/08/2007 NO _

MC08/5263 v Minister for Home

Affairs 1/04/2008 NO '

Thanks

Sarah .




From: E 9 ‘

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:28 PM

To: é@lﬁord Cameron

Subject: Good news re Monis (for once) [SEC= PROTECTED DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet]

PROTECTED Sensitive: C.abil‘lel:

It does not appear anything on pages 3 or 4 of the spreadsheet (i) relevant to us or {ii) should have heen provided to
the review. With the exception of the green item below {
subs from agencies. See full content below.

Record NumBer || Dwne

SBO6IZ40d ﬁustraﬁén Customs Service [AC3) |8
SB06/451 | Australisn Custams Seryice (BCS)
i 3081763 Austialisn Federal Polive (AFF)
_5B093340 Austealian Federal Poliee (AFF)

SB10M49 - |Auswalian Pederal Polisa [AFP)

oicastionnces |Sobieat
occ ~

|AFP

|aFP




i

From: ”
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:27 PM

To: cln—— N |
Subject: RE: Urgent: Martin Place Siege Review - TRIM records list - due 12pm Wednesday 7 Jan
{SEC=PROTECTED]
"PROTECTED
Thanksiijlf

From:”

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:03 PM

To: '

Cc: Chidgey, Sarah

Subject: FW: Urgent: Martin Place Siege Review - TRIM records list - due 12pm Wednesday 7 Jan
(" "C=PROTECTED]
aportance: High

PROTECTED

H
Please see the email below which contained details of the ExecCorro and TRIM searches undertaken by my area in

January. The attached spreadsheet is what was sent in the email below.

I have also attached the entire original email for reference if required (eg unedited).

]
r

Rega rds

(
- A‘I‘l' )
Sent: Wednesday, ; !anuary 2015 4:28 PM

To:
Cc: Denley, Kathleen;
Subject: RE: Urgent: Martin Place Slege Review - TRIM records list - due 12pm Wednesday 7 Jan

[SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED

H-

As discussed, please find attached Excel doc showing the ministerial correspondence and ministerial submissions we
located within ExecCorro and TRIM. We undertook a search for any items containing any of the names prowded by
Tony in the following fields:

*  Mincorro— “Author/Correspondent" or in the “Subject/Title” fields

*  Minsubs— "Subject/tltle" field

The majority of these items are from NSLPD, but several of the minsubs are from e1ther AFP or Customs and from
several years ago. :




Please let me know if you need anything else from us.
Regards

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 7 January 2015 3:37 PM

To: '

Subject: Urgent: Martin Place Siege Review - TRIM records list - due 12pm Wednesday 7 Jan [SEC=PROTECTED]
Importance: High

PROTECTED
H G
Further to my conversation with@ifll- | understand you are heading up the media and comms team. G

As per attached TRIM list —'there are a number of SDD records identified as potehtially relevant to the Martin Place
Siege Review. '

Are you able to review these documents and confirm which documents are relevant for inclusion in the pack?

We are under a tight deadline of 4pm to clear the pack with Tony but fet me know if this is not possible as we may
be able to send your section tomorrow.

&l s discussed. At this stage we will just include the list of documents identified from your search of min
corro/subs of ExecCorro and TRIM (rather than the actual documents).

Happy to chat further ﬂ

Many thanks

— ' -

From: gui:
Sent: Tuesday, 6 January 2015 3:30 pm )
To: g ; A Coordination; NSLPD Executive officer; (IR
Walker, Rhiannon; AJD Coordination; ILHRD Coordinator; ICCD_Coordination; sy CLD Cabinet

" Coordination;, , . .
Cc: Sheehan, Tony; Corcoran, Joann; Luize, Stephen; Denley, Kathleen; Harvey, Tamsyn; Campbell, Bill; Amott,
Stephen; Rainsford, Cathy; Faulknér, James; Crosweller, Mark; Hawkins, Catherine; Harmer, Anna; Patteson, Carolyn;
Minogue, Matt; Coles, Anthony;
Subject: Martin Place Siege Review - TRIM records list - due 12pm Wednesday 7 Jan [SEC=PROTECTED]
Importance: High )

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




manteghi OR 'monis OR haron OR heroon OR mavros OR hayson OR boroujerdi OR manitghy OR mentighi OR
boroujer

Could you please review the documenfs listed under your Division (records are grouped) and forward any relevant
documentation {sighted and cleared by Div Head) to CriD by 12pm Wednesday 7 January if possible.

Grateful if you could provide the actual electronic document rather than a TRIM link, to overcome any access
restrictions.

Please send relevant documentation to ‘t in the first instance NN

Thank you for your ongoing assistance with this request.

From: Anderson, Iain

Sent: Monday, 5 January 2015 6: 06 pm

To: Sheehan, Tony; Corcoran, Joann; Lutze, Stephen; Denley, Kathleen; Harvey, Tamsyn; Campbell, Bill; Amott,

{  phen; Rainsford, Cathy; Faulkner, James; Crosweller, Mark; Hawkins, Catherine; Harmer, Anna; Patteson, Carolyn
«C: Minogue, Matt; Coles, Anthony;_a

Subject: RE: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED

* CrJD will coordinate the process, so if Div Heads / acting Div Heads sight/clear and send to CrID, we will get it to
Tony. ' ' ' '

From: Sheehan, Tony .
Sent: Monday, 5 January 2015 6:02 pm

To: Anderson, Iain; Corcoran, Joann; Lutze, Stephen; Denley, Kathleen; Harvey, Tamsyn; Campbell, Bill; Arnott,
Stephen; Rainsford, Cathy; Faulkner, James; Crosweller, Mark; Hawkins, Catherine; Harmer, Anna; Patteson, Carolyn’

Cc: Mincgue, Matt; Coles, Anthony; _
_Subject: RE: Martin Place Slege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED

Please note that there should be the same clearance process for correspondence to the Review as we used for
previous input. That is, Division Heads of acting Division Heads to sight/clear, then it comes to me. | also want to
ensure that the AGO/MIO is aware of mincorro and responses relevant to AG and Minister before we send over.

Thanks

From: Anderson, Iain

Sent: Monday, 5 January 2015 5:46 PM
To: Corcoran, Joann; Lutze, Stephen; Denley, Kathleen; Harvey, Tamsyn; Campbell, Bill; Arnott, Stephen; Rainsford,

Cathy; Faulkner, James; Crosweller, Mark; Hawkins, Catherine; Harmer, Anna; Patteson Carolyn

Cc: Sheehan, Tony; Minogue, Matt; Coles, Anthony;
Subject: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC PROTECTED]

Importance: High

PROTECTED




Colleagues,

" As part of the joint Commonwealth-New Scuth Wales Review into the Martin Place Siege, Katherine Jones has
requested all correspondence in the Department’s possession from, or pertaining to, Man Haron Monis, including
his known aliases (as per list attached).

MCU is assisting with searches of ExecCorro and TRIM for relevant correspondence, and Infcrmatlon Division will
also be undertaking broader electronic searching.

However we are aware some correspondence may not be captured electronlcally, so can your Division please aiso
consider whether your records might contaln any such documents in this category.

Please send any relevant correspondence from your Division toSEEgEEINGGNEEEY”

by 12pm Wednesday if
possible. :

P_Iease let me know if you will not be able to meet this timeframe.

Regards,
lain

From;

Sent: Monday, 5 January 2015 1:20 PM

To: Sheehan, Tony; Anderson, lain; Harmer, Anna; Harvey, Tamsyn; Chldgey, Sarah Quinn, Elizabeth; Crosweller,
Marlk; Hawkins, Catherine; Faulkner, James; ¥ Denley, Kathleen

Ccj

Subject: RE: Input to Siege Review

UNCLASSIFIED
Hi all

ThIS is to confirm that Katherine has indicated that the alias' for purposes of the Rewew are fme to be distributed in
the Department using the Protected network. :

If an electronic copy of them is not held in AGD | will send it across to fijjJffjgghortly from PMR&C for distribution.

0 .




From: :

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:27 PM

To: i

Subject: FW: URGENT - List of Man Haron Monis correspondence for AGO.xIsx
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: List of Man Haron Monis correspondence for AGO.xlsx

UNCLASSIFIED

MC06/646, MC07/16557, MC08/5263 - These items were referred to other agencies {Customs, CDPP and AFP
respectively), and we could not locate the original corro or a response on TRIM {only a flag).

MCD7/18368 and MC07/18916 — These or their responses are also not in TRIIVI and relate to correspondence with
other agencies.

From: Chidgey, Sarah

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:06 PM
To:
Ccy

Subject: URGENT - List of Man Haron Monis correspondence for AGO.xlsx [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Grateful for your assistance in identifying a reason the following items were not provided to the review:

rMCD6/646 Minister for

stice and Customs  19/12/2005 NO
MC07/16557 Qi Attorney-General 6/08/2007 NO

MC07/18368 i 16/08/2007  NO
MC07/18916 _ Attorney-

General 16/08/2007 NO

MC08/5263 g Minister for Home

Affairs 1/04/2008 NO

Thanks
Sarah
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From:

Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject;

Chidgey, Sarah

Monday, 1 June 2015 1:38 PM

Jones, Katherine; Moraitis, Chris
Sheehan, Tony;

Points for AGQ [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Katherine, Chris

Here are proposed points for AGO on the Monis correspondence. Katherine, grateful for your clearance.

Sarah

8.

In early January 2015, AGD conducted a com prehenswe search of all documents and correspondence
related to Man Haron Manis.

The correspondence in question {letter from Sheikh Haron dated 7 October} was discovered during this
search.

On 2 February 2015, AGD became aware that this correspondence had not been provnded to the Martin
Place Siege Review due to an administrative error related to a spreadsheet .

On the same day, AGD advised the Review by telephone that an additional item of correspondence and
response had inadvertently not been provided to the Review due to an administrative error.

The Review indicated that the date for providing information to the Review had closed.

On 27 May 2015 at the Senate Legal and Constitutional Affairs Committee Budget Estimates hearing,
Katherine lones, Deputy Secretary, National Security and Criminal Justice Group, AGD, who was also a senior
member of the Review, provided evidence that the correspondence “was provided to the review”.

After further discussions with another colleague on the Review, Ms Jones concluded that her evidence at
the Estimates hearing on 27 May 2015 was incorrect and that she was recalling a discussion of a separate
document and.not the correspondence in question.

Ms Jones will correct her evidence to the Senate Committee at the earliest opportunity.

Additional Background

{09,

On 1 June 2015, the Department became aware that another four items of correspondence had not been
provided to the Review. This was due to the same administrative error that occurred in January.

10. The other four items of correspondence have not been provided to the coronial inquiry but the department

will do so for any items that are relevant.

11. The department will formally advise PM&C of the documents that were not provided.

Sarah Chidgey

First Assistant Secretary
Strategy and Dellvery Division
Attorney-General's Department

3-5 National Circuit | Barton ACT 2600




From:; i
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:44 P
To: Chidgey, Sarah;

Cc: . Lowe, Jamie; Gifford, Cameron; Anderson, [ain; Pahlow, Michael
Subject: RE: URGENT - List of Man Haron Monis correspondence for AGO.xIsx
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Sarah

These documents are listed within the first tab {MinCorro in TRIM} of the excel spreadsheet.

* MC06/646, MC07/16557, MC08/5263 - These items are listed as being owned by other agencies (Customs,
CDPP and AFP respectively) and therefore not within the scope of AGD’s document search. Also we could

not locate the original corro or a response in TRIM (only a flag).

* MC07/18368 and MC07/18916 — These items relate to correspondence referred to us from other agencies
and we were unable to locate any records of the original corro or responses in TRIM.

Also from our searches — it appears that we only did a document comparison on the first sheet (‘MinCorro in TRIM’)
of the spreadsheet tha.forwarded on 7 January 2015. Based on that review —we then confacted [ine areas
individually to chase up the relevant correspondence.

The key sheet of significance is sheet 2 (MinCorro in EC) which includes correspondence which may have been
relevant to scope of the Review — including the Haron letter referred to in Estimates.

The other two sheets: MinSubs in EC and MinSubs in TRIM — do not appear to have documents within the scope of
the Review (relates to-other agency documents/subs and the High Court case).

,Trom:

' _nt: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:20 pm
To: Chidgey, Sarah;
Cc: Sl o<, Jamie; Gifford, Cameron
Subject: RE: URGENT - List of Man Haron Monis coirespondence for AGO.xlsx [SEC—UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Sarah

I have never seen those items or record numbers before. When | type the record numbers into TRIM, the
information pages indicate they are documents of other agencies {AFP, DPP, Customs) but the documents

themselves do not appear to be stored in TRIM.

. Kind regards

~ Principal Legal Officer -
Counter-Terrorism Law Branch




. Austeadlan Governnient,
All‘ﬂl‘llq’iﬂfﬂciﬁl % ﬂi‘p.&ﬂ‘rﬂﬁﬂl

From: Chidgey, Sarah

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:06 PM

To:
- CCy

Subject: URGENT - List of Man Haron Monis correspondence for AGO.xlsx [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Grateful for your assistance in identifying a reason the following items were not provided to the review:
MCO06/646 | Minister fe-
Justice and Customs  19/12/2005 NO _ '
MC07/16557 (uuiiEN  Attomey-General  ~6/08/2007 NO
MC07/18368 iR 16/08/2007 O
MC07/18916 i A Attorney-

General ' 8/2007 NO

MC08/5263  iiupaieNY  \iinister for Home

Affairs 1/04/2008 NO

Thanks
Saljah




From: Jones, Katherine

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:46 PM

To: . Chidgey, Sarah; Moraitis, Chris

Cc: Sheehan, Tony;

Subject: RE: Points for AGO [SEC= ASSIFIED]

I think that's broadly okay, though I'm not sure about point 5. Could: we say something to the effect that the
review had been finalised - you could check with Allan, but I'm not sure we ever adopted a formal position
that the review was not acceptmg any further documents. I think the point was that the Review had already
been provided to PMO, but again Allan would have to confirm that.

There is the separate issue that if we had been made aware of the nature of the letter, whether we would
have done something different, ie requested it and assessed whether or not it would have influenced the
findings in the Review. On that point, I suspect given the flatness of the letter and the serial pattern of his
writing, we may not have placed any significance on it, but at the least we may have referred to it.

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: Chidgey, Sarah
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:37:59 PM
To: Jones, Katherine; Moraitis, Chris

Cc: Sheehan, Tony i

Subject: ﬁomts for AGO [SEC_UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Katherine, Chris

* Here are proposed points for AGO on the Monis correspondence. Katherine, grateful for your clearance.

| 'ah‘

“1.  Inearly January 2015, AGD conducied a comprehenswe search of all documents and correspondence
related to Man Haron Monis.

2. The correspondence in question (letter from Sheikh Haron dated 7 October) was dISCDVF_‘I’Ed during this
search.

3. On2February 2015, AGD became aware that this correspondence had not been provided to the Martin
Place Siege Review due to anadministrative error related to a spreadsheet .

4. Onthe same day, AGD advised the Review by telephone that an additional item of correspondence and
response had inadvertently not been provided to the Review due to an administrative error.

5. The Review indicated that the date for providing information to the Review had closed,

6. On 27 May 2015 at the Senate Legal and Constitutional Affairs Commitiee Budget Estimates hearing,
Katherine Jones, Deputy Secretary, National Security and Criminal Justice Group, AGD; who was also a senior
member of the Review, brovided evidence that the correspondence “was provided to the review”.

7. After further discussions with another colleague on the Review, Ms Jones concluded that her evidence at
the Estimates hearing on 27 May 2015 was incorrect and that she was recalhng a dlscussmn of a separate
document and not the correspondence in question.

8. WMsJones will correct her evidence to the Senate Committee at the earliest opportunity.




Additional Background
9. On1June 2015, the Department became aware that another four items of correspondence had not been
provided to the Review. This was due to the same administrative error that occurred in January.
10. The other four items of correspondence have not been provided to the coronlal inquiry but the department
will do so for any items that are relevant.
11. The department will formally advise PM&C of the documents that were not prowded

Sarah Chidgey

First Assistant Secretary

Strategy and Delivery Division
Attorney-General's Department

3-5 National Circuit | Barton ACT 2600




From: Jones, Katherine

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:51 PM

To: : Chidgey, Sarah; Moraitis, Chris

Cc: Sheehan, Tony;

Subject: RE: Points for AGO [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

The letter that T was confusing this was the one Monis wrote, I think to an Attorney-General, asking
permission to register Hizbollah in Australia. Can someone please confirm for me that such a leiter was

provided by AGD to the Review.

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: Jones, Katherine
\ ~-nt: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:45:41 PM
i' s Chidgey, Sarah; Moraitis, Chris
Cc: Sheehan, Tony;
Subject: RE: Points for AGO [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

I think that's broadly oka)}, though I'm not sure about point 5. Could we say something to the effect that the
review had been finalised - you could check with Allan, but I'm not sure we ever adopted a formal position
that the review was not accepting any further documents. I think the point was that the Review had already

been provided to PMO, but again Allan would have to confirm that.

There is the separate issue that if we had been made aware of the nature of the letter, whether we would

. have done something different, ie requested it and assessed whether or not it would have influenced the
findings in the Review. On that point, I suspect given the flatness of the letter and the serial patterri of his
writing, we may not have placed any significance on it, but at the least we may have referred to it.

{- ~ at with Good (www.good.com)

From: Chidgey, Sarah

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:37:59 PM

To: Jones, Katherine; Moraitis, Chris

Cc: Sheehan, Tony;

Subject: Points for AGO [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

- UNCLASSIFIED

Katherine, Chris'

Here are proposed points for AGO on the Monis correspondence. Katherine, grateful for your clearance.

Sarah

1. Inearly January 2015, AGD conducted a comprehensive search of all documents and correspondence
related to Man Haron Monis.




2.

8.

The correspondence in question (letter from Sheikh Haron dated 7 October) was discovered during this
search.

On 2 February 2015, AGD became aware that thls correspondence had not been prowded to the Martin
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
Katherine Jones, Deputy Secretary, National Security and Criminal Justice Group, AGD, who was also a senior
member of the Review, provided evidence that the correspondence “was provided to the review”.

After further discussions with another colleague on the Review, Ms Jones concluded that her evidence at
the Estimates hearing on 27 May 2015 was incorrect and that she was recalling a dlscussmn of a separate
document and not the correspondence in question.

Ms Jones will correct her evidence to the Senate Committee at the earliest opportunity.

Additional Background

9.

On 1 June 2015, the Department became aware that another four items of correspondence had not been®
provided to the Review. This was due to the same administrative error that occurred in January.

" 10. The other four items of correspondence have not been provided to the coronial inguiry but the department

will do so for any items that are relevant.

11. The department will formally advise PM&C of the documents that were not provided.

Sarah Chidgey
First Asslstant Secretary
Strategy and Delivery Division

Attorney-General's Department
3-5 Mational Circuit | Barton ACT 2600




From: Chidgey, Sarah

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:54 PM

To:- Y

Cc: # Lowe, Jamic Jisilily,
Sheehan, Tony; Anderson, lain; Moraitis, Chris; Jones, Katherine

Subject: MinCorro - Martin Place Siege [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Attachments: List of Man Haron Monis correspondence for AGO.xIsx; All MinCorro ltems. pdf

For Official Use Only

Below are points outlining the department’s handling of Monis correspondence in the context of the Review and
Estimates. | have also attached a spreadsheet listing all correspondence received by the department and indicating

tho
corl

{

|

se items that were not provided to the review and why not. | have also attached, in a single PDF, copies of all
respondence that we have been able to focate in our electronic systems {this does not include older hard copy

‘respondence that has been archived).

Serah

AGD handling of Monis corrrespendence

1.

7.

In early January 2015, AGD conducted a comprehensive search of all documents and correspondence related to
Man Haron Monis and passed relevant documents to PM&C.

The correspondence in question (letter from Sheikh Haron dated 7 October 2014) was drscovered during this
search. ”

On 2 February 2015, AGD became aware that this correspondence had been omltted from the correspondence
provided to the Martin Place Siege Review due to an administrative error related to a spreadsheet .

On the same day, AGD advised the Review team by telephone that an additional item of correspondence and
response had inadvertently not been provided to the Review due to an administrative error. The Review team
member responded that the text of the Review had been finalised and AGD therefore did not provide the
document.

On 27 May 2015 at the Senate Legal and Constltutmnal Affairs Comm|ttee Budget Estimates hearing, Katherine
Jones, Deputy Secretary, National Security and Criminal Justice Group, AGD, who was also a senior member of
the Review, provided evidence that the correspondence “was provided to the review”.

After further discussions with another colleague on the Review, Ms Jones concluded that her evidence at the
Estimates hearing on 27 May 2015 was incorrect and that she was recalling a discussion of a separate document
and not the correspondence in question.

Ms Jones will correct her evidence to the Senate Committee at the earliest opportunity.

Additional Background '

1.

On 1 lune 2015, the Department became aware that another four items of correspondence had not been
provided to the Review. This was due to the same administrative error that occurred in January. These items

are:

s MCI11/01714 The assassination of Mr Faruque Ahmed (Attorney-General)
e MC13/29312 Police Harrassment - Please ask Australian P0I|t|c1ans to leave me
_ alone (Attorney-General) N
e MC13/29810 REFERRAL - An invitation for a live debate {Minister for Justice)
e MC13/29818 An invitation for a live debate (Attorney-General)

The other four items of cotrespondence have not been provided to the coronial inguiry but the department will

do so for any items that are relevant.
The department will formally advise PM&C of the documents that were not provided.
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From: Jones, Katherine

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:54 PM

To: Anderson, lain

Subject: FW: Points for AGO [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Iain - see below. Grateful if you can oversee this also.

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: Jones, Katherine

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:50:46 PM

To: Chidgey, Sarah; Moraitis, Chris

Cc: Sheehan, Tony;

Subject: RE: Points tor =UNCLASSIFIED]
il .
The letier that I was confusing this was the one Monis wrote, I think to an Attorney-General, asking
permissioh to register Hizbollah in Australia. Can someone please confirm for me that such a letter was

provided by AGD to the Review.

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: Jones, Kathetine
" Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:45:41 PM

To: Chidgey, Sarah; Moraitis, Chris ' :
Cc: Sheehan, Tony; . '
Subject: RE: Points tor =UNCLASSIFIED]

Ithjnk'that's‘broadly okay, though I'm not sure about point 5. Could we say something to the effect that the -
(iew had been finalised - you could check with Allan, but I'm not sure we ever adopted a formal position
wat the review was not acceptmg any further documents. I think the point was that the Review had already
been provided to PMO, but again Allan would bave to confirm that.

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

To: Jones, Katherine; Moraiti i
Cc: Sheehan, Tony;
Subject: Points for ACG EC=UNCLASSIFIED]




UNCLASSIFIED

Katherine, Chris

Here are proposed points for AGO on the Monis correspondence. Katherine, grateful for your clearance.

Sarah

1.

8.

In early January 2015, AGD conducted a comprehensive search of all documents and correspondence
related to Man Haran Monis. :
The correspondence in quest[on (letter from Sheikh Haron dated 7 October) was discovered during this
search.

On 2 February 2015 AGD became aware that this correspondence had not been provided to the Martm
Place Siege Review due to an administrative error related to a spreadsheet .

On the same day, AGD advised the Review by telephone that an additional item of correspondence and
response had inadvertently not been provided to the Review due to an administrative ervor.

. The Review indicated that the date for providing information to the Review had closed.

On 27 May 2015 at the Senate Legal and Constitutional Affairs Committee Budget Estimates hearmg, _
Katherine lones, Deputy Secretary, National Security and Criminal Justice Group, AGD, who was also a senit 7
member of the Review, provided evidence that the correspondence “was provided to the review”.

After further discussions with another colleague on the Review, Ms Jones concluded that her evidence at
the Estimates hearing on 27 May 2015 was incorrect and that she was recalling a discussion of a separate
document and not the correspondence in question. :

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

11. The depariment will formally advise PM&C of the documents that were not provided.

Sarah Chidgey
First Assistant Secretary
Strategy and Delivery Division

Attorney-General's Department
3-5 National Circult | Barton ACT 2600




From: ' Anderson, lain
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:57 PM

. To: . allan.mckinnon
Subject: FW:. MinCorro - Martin Place Siege [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: List of Man Haron Monis correspondence for AGO.xlsx; All MinCorro Items. pdf
Allan,

Rang to speak to you before sending it to AGO, but had to send it without talking to you given Q Time.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,
Tain

“ent with Good (www.good.com) -

—

From Chidgey, Sarah
1 June 2015 1:54:19 PM

Lowe, Jamie; — Sheehan, Tony;
Anderson, 1an; itis, Chris; Jones, Katherine

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

“those items that were not provided to the review and why not. | have also attached, in a single PDF, copies of all

rarrespondence that we have been able to locate in our electronic systems (this does not include older hard copy
rrespondence that has heen archived).

Sarah

AGD handiing of Monis corrrespondence

1. Inearly January 2015, AGD conducted a comprehenswe search of all documents and correspondence related to
Man Haron Monls and passed relevant documents to PM&C.

2. The correspondence in question (letter from Sheikh Haron dated 7 October 2014) was discovered during this
search. _ : :

3. On 2 February 2015, AGD became aware that this correspondence had been omitted from the correspondence
provided to the Martin Place Siege Review due to an administrative error related to a spreadsheet .

4. Onthe same day, AGD advised the Review team by telephone that an additional item of correspondence and
response had inadvertently not been provided to the Review due to an administrative error. The Review team
member responded that the text of the Review had been finalised and AGD therefore did not provide the .
document. i . _

5. On 27 May 2015 at the Senate Legal and Constitutional Affairs Committee Budget Estimates hearing, Katherine
Jones, Deputy Secretary, National Security and Criminal Justice Group, AGD, who was also a senior member of
the Review, provided evidence that the correspondence “was provided to the review”.




~ After further discussions with another ¢olleague on the Review, Ms Jones concluded that her evidence at the

Estimates hearing on 27 May 2015 was mcorrect and that she was recallmg a discussion of a separate document

and not the correspondence in question. '
7. Ms Jones will correct her evidence to the Senate Committee at the earliest opportunity.

Additional Background -
1.  On 1 June 2015, the Department became aware that another four items of correspondence had not been
provided to the Review. This was due to the same administrative error that occurred in January. These items

are:
s  MC11/01714 " The assassination of Mr Faruque Ahmed (Attorney-General)
e MC13/29312 Police Harrassment - Please ask Australian Politicians to leave me
alone (Attorney-General)
e MC13/29810 REFERRAL - An invitation for a live debate (Minister for Justice)
¢ MC13/290818 An invitation for a live debate  {Attorney-General)

2. The other four items of correspondence have not been provided to the coronial inquiry but the department will

do so for any items that are relevant.
3. The department will formally advise PM&C of the documents that were not provided.
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’

From: Anderson, lain

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:59 PM

To: Johes, Katherine

Subject: RE: Points for AGO [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Will do. Would you like me to have a draft letter to Hansard prepared for you to consider?

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: Jones, Katherine
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:54:25 PM

To: Anderson, Iain
Subject: FW: Points for AGO [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

10 a- see below. Grateful if you can oversee this also.

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: Jones, Katherine
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:50:46 PM
Moraitis, Chris

To: Chidgey, Sarah;

Cc: Sheehan, Tony; w

Subject: RE: Points for =UNCLASSIFIED]

The letter that T was c_onfusing' this was the one Monis wrote, I think to an Attorney-General, asking
permission to register Hizbollah in Australia. Can someone please confirm for me that such a letter was

provided by AGD to the Review.
o

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: Jones, Katherine
Sent: Monday, 1 Juna 2015 1:45:41 PM

To: Chidgey, Sarah; itic Chris
Cc: Sheehan, Tony;
Subject: RE: Points for AGO [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

I think that's broadly okay, though I'm not sure about point 5. Could we say something to the effect that the
review had been finalised - you could check with Allan, but I'm not sure we ever adopted a formal position
that the review was not accepting any further documents. I think the point was that the Review had already
been provided to PMO, but again Allan would have to confirm that,

‘There is the separate issue that if we had been made aware of the nature of the letter, whether we would
_have done something different, ie requested it and assessed whether or not it would have influenced the

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

. From: Chidgey, Sarah
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:37:59 PM
To: Jones, Katherine; Moraitis, Chris
Cc: Sheehan, Tony;

Subject: Points for :!!! !SE!=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Katherine, Chris

Here are proposed points for AGO on the Monis correspondence. Katherine, gratefut for your clearance,

Sarah ’

In early January 2015, AGD conducted a comprehenswe search of all documents and correspondence

related to Man Haron Monis.

2. The correspondence in question (letter from Sheikh Haron dated 7 October} was dlscovered during this
search. ‘

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

5. The Review indicated that the date for providing information to. the Review had closed.

6. On 27 May 2015 at the Senate Legal and Constitutional Affairs Committee Budget Estimates hearing,
Katherine Jones, Deputy Secretary, National Security and Criminal Justice Group, AGD, who was also a senior
member of the Review, provided evidence that the correspondence “was. provided to the review”.

7. After further discussions with another colleague on the Review, Ms Jones cancluded that her evidence at
the Estimates hearing on 27 May 2015 was incorrect and that she was recalllng a discussion of a separate
document and not the correspondence in question.

8. Ms Jones will correct her evidence to the Senate Committee at the earliest opportunity.

=

Additional Background
9. On 1 June 2015, the Department became aware that another four items of correspondence had not been

provided to the Review, This was due to the same administrative error that occurred in January.
10. The other four items of correspondence have not been provided to the coronial inquiry but the department
will do so for any items that are relevant.
" 11. The depariment will formally advise PM&C of the documents that were not provided,

Sarah Chidgey

First Assistant Secretary
Strategy and Dellvery Division
Attorney-General's Depaitment




From: ) Jones, Katherine

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 2:06 PM

To: Anderson, lain

Subject: RE: Points for AGO [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Yes please. 1 think the sooner we do that, the better. [ can come in to sign. Should clear it with Chris.
Thanks. ‘

Sent with.Good (www.good.com)

From: Anderson, Iain
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:58:49 PM
To: Jones, Katherine
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

Tain - see below. Grateful if you can oversee this also.

( at with Good (www.good.com)

From: Jones, Katherine

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:50:46 PM

To: Chidgey, Sarah; Moraitls, Chris

Cc: Sheehan, Tony; .
Subject: RE: Points for = SIFIED]

'The letter that I was confusing this was the one Monis wrote, I think to an Attorney-General, asking
permission to register Hizbollah in Australia. Can someone please confirm for me that such a letter was
provided by AGD to the Review.

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: Jones, Katherine
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:45:41 PM
To: Chidgey, Sarah; Moraitis, Chris




Cc: Sheehan, Tony; %

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
have done something different, e requested it and assessed whether or not it would have influenced the
findings in the Review. On that point, T suspect given the flatness of the letter and the serial pattern of his
writing, we may not have placed any significance on it, but at the least we may have referred to it.

Sent with Good (www. good.cdm)

From: Chidgey, Sarah
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:37:59 PM

To: Jones, Katherineg itjs, Chris

Cc: Sheehan, Taony;

Subject: Points for AG = SSIFIED] .
| UNCLASSIFIED

Katherine, Chris

Here are proposed points for AGO on the Monis correspondence. Katherine, grateful-for your clearance.

~ Sarah

In early January 2015, AGD conducted a comprehensive search of all documents and correspondence

related to Man Haron Monis.
2. The correspondence in question {letter from Sheikh Haron dated 7 October) was discovered during this

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

6. On 27 May 2015 at the Senate Legal and Constitutional Affairs Committee Budget Estimates hearing, |,
Katherine Jones, Deputy Secretary, National Security and Criminal Justice Group, AGD, who was also a senior
member of the Reviéw, provided evidence that the correspondence “was provided to the review”.

7. After further discussions with another colleague on the Review, Ms Jones concluded that her evidence at
the Estimates hearing on 27 May 2015 was incorrect and that she was recalling a discussion of a separate
document and not the correspondence in question. , o ‘

8.  Ms Jones will correct her evidence to the Senate Committee at the earliest opportunity.

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
will do so for any items that are relevant. .

11. The department will formally advise PM&C of the documents that were not provided.

2




Sarah Chidgey

First Asslstant Secretary

Strategy and Delivery Division
-General’s Department




From: Chidgey, Sarah

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 2:16 PM ‘

To:

Subject: WT\A =For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: List of Man Haron Monis correspondence for AGO.xisx; All MinCorro Items. pdf

For Official Use Only

Many thanks for all your help with this.

Sarah

From: Chidgey, Sarah

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:54 PM

To! .
Anderson, lain; Moraltis, Chris; " rine ‘

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
those items that were not provided to the review and why not. | have also attached, in a single PDF, copies of all
correspondence that we have been able to locate in our electronic systems (this does not include older hard copy
correspondence that has been archived).

Sarah

AGD handling of Monis corrrespondence

1. In early January 2015, AGD conducted a comprehensive search of all documents and correspondence related to
Man Haron Monis and passed relevant documents to PM&C.

2. The correspondence in question (letter from Sheikh Haron dated 7 October 2014) was discovered during this

. search.

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

5. On 27 May 2015 at the Senate Legal and Constitutional Affalrs Committee Budget Estimates hearing, Katherine
Jones, Deputy Secretary, National Security and Criminal Justice Group, AGD, who was also a senior member of
the Review, provided evidence that the correspondence “was provided to the review”.

6. After further discussions with another colleague on the Review, Ms Jones concluded that her evidence at the
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

s MC11/01714 The assassination of Mr Faruque Ahmed (Attorney-General)

« MC13/29312 Police Harrassment - Please ask Australian POI|t|0|ans to Ieave me
alone (Attorney-General) ‘

e MC13/29810 REFERRAL - An invitation for a live debate (Minister for Justice}

s MC13/20818 An invitation for a live debate {Attorney-General)

The other four items of correspondence have not been provided to the coronial inquiry but the department will

- do so for any items that are relevant.
The department will formally advise PM&C of the documents that were not prowded
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From:

Sent: une 2015 2:17 PM

To:

Ce: ‘ . : .
Subject: RE: MinGorro - Martin Place Siege [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For Official Use Only

an you please provide a copy of the other 4 items below so we can assess whether to provide them to the
Coronial. We cannot access them.

o MC11/01714 The assassination of Mr Farugue Ahmed (Attorney-General)

e MC13/29312 Police Harrassment - Please ask Australian Politicians to leave me
_alone (Attorney-General)

s  M(C13/29810 REFERRAL - An Invitation for a live debate (Minister for Justice)

e M(C13/29818 An invitation for a live debate (Attorney-General)

““you do not have a scanned copy,-an come up and collect. (

Thanks

From Chidgey, Sarah
d June 2015 1:54 PM

owe, Jamie; - Sheehan, Tony;

Sub]ect. MlnCorro Martln Place Slege [DLM= For—Off:cra! Use-Only]

For Official Use Only

elow are points outlining the department’s handling of Monis correspondence in the context of the Review and  {
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

Sarah \

AGD handling of Monis cofrrespondence
1. Inearly January 2015, AGD conducted a comprehensive search of all documents and correspondence related to

Man Haron Monis and passed relevant documents to PM&C.

2. The correspondence in question (letter from Sheikh Haron dated 7 October 2014} was discovered during this
search.

3. On 2 February 2015, AGD became aware that this correspondence had been omitted from the correspondence

~ provided to the Martin Place Siege Review due to an administrative error related to a spreadsheet .

4. On the same day, AGD advised the Review team by telephone that an additional item of correspondence and
response had inadvertently not been provided fo the Review due to an administrative error. The Review team .
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

Additional Background ‘
1. On 1June 2015, the Department became aware that another four items of correspondence had not been
provided to the Review. This was due to the same administrative error that occurred in January. These items

are:
s MCi1/01714. The assassination of Mr Farugque Ahmed {Attorney-General)
s  MC13/29312 Police Harrassment - Please ask Australian Paliticians to leave me
alone (Attorney-General)
s MC13/29810 REFERRAL - An invitation for a live debate (Minister for Justice)
e MC13/29818 An invitation for a live debate (Attorney-General}

2. The other four items of correspondence have not been provided to the coronial inquiry but the department will

do so for any items that are relevant.
The department will formally advise PM&C of the documents that were not provided.




Wi et tociic e leaditional custedians of this Land and
celebrale their ongoing culture and rontribuiton L saciety,




From: —P
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 2:23 PM

- To: Chidgey, Sarah; .
Ce: Pahlow, Michael, }
Subject: TRIM search results from I1D; Martin Place Siege Review - document search

[SEC=PROTECTED]

Attachments: Revised Monis search.xlsx; RE: Martin Place Siege Review - document search
[SEC=PROTECTED]; F\W: Martin Place Siege Review - document search
[SEC=PROTECTED]; Report on the request for identification of documents relating to the

Sydney Siege.DOCX

PROTECTED

Sarah anu‘(

As discussed — please find attached the latest TRIM search results from Info Division (excel document) and the
associated search report {which contains the search parameters).

o
1 nave also attached emails containing the previous TRIM search results (first from — and the second

from —as there were differences between these lists and the latest TRIM list.
Please let me know if we can assist further,

Tha nks

From:‘

Sent: Wednesday, 7 January 2015 1:41 pm
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED

HV
I've updated the report with the additional search and saved it to the Trim file (14/16416). I've attached the Trim
- link. ' : :

Regards

From:

__
Sent: Wednesday, 7 January 2015 12:32 PM
To: D
ce:w -
Subject: RE: Martin Place Siege Review ~ document search [SEC=PROTECTED]

Importance: High

PROTECTED




Hg
| have left a message on your phone also.

We are going to attach both the TRIM search results and the Report (attached) to our pack, and - asked
whether you could please update the Report to include all the additional search parameters.

Thank you
<4

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 6 January 2015 2:30 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECT ED]

PROTECTED
HAT.

Attached is a revised results list of the Trim search. It includes all documents created since 1996 based on the
following search parameters -

manteghi OR monis OR haron OR heroon OR mavros OR hayson OR boroujerdi OR manitghy OR mentighi OR
horoujer '

As discussed With-l have included the recora number in the resulis also.
is there a Trim folder you'd like me to add these to?

Regards

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 6 January 2015 1:25 PM

To: Appleton, Emma

Cc: Corcoran, Joann,

Subject: RE: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECT! ED]

PROTECTED
Many thanks Emma, this is great.
From: Appleton, Emma
Sent: Tuesd 5 1:20 pm
To: '
Cc: orcoran, Joann,

Subjeck: FW: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC—PROTECTED]

PROTECTED

Hello-




As discussed, please find TRIM search results attached. Let me know if you have trouble accessing any of these
documents.

If you have any questions about information in the report or the spreadsheet please contact_

Regards
Emma

Emma Appleton

Ag Assistant Secretary
Information Division
Attorney-General’s Department

From:
Atz Tuesday, 6 January 2015 12:57 PM

To: Appleton, Emma
Subject: RE: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED

Emma

Here are the results and the report. The searching retrieved anything up to my clearance level.

From: Appleton, Emma
Sent: Tuesday, 6 January 2015 9:16 AM
To:
e

(! bject: FW: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECTED]
Importance: High .

PROTECTED
Hello R
Here is the info required for the document search.

Thanks -
I_Emma

From: Corcoran, Joann '
Sent: Monday, 5 January 2015 6:15 PM

To: Appleton, Emma
Subject: FW: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECTED]

- Importance: High :




PROTECTED

Emma
This is the list of aliases. '
Regards

lo

Joann (Jo ) Corcoran

Chief Information Officer (CIO)
Information Division
Attorney-General's Depariment
3-5 National Circuit, Barton

Phone
Mobile
Email

Diversity Council Member.....

prideiidiversity’

From: Anderson, Iain
Sent: Monday, 5 January 2015 5:46 PM .
To: Corcoran, Joann; Lutze, Stephen; Denley, Kathleen; Harvey, Tamsyn; Campbell, Bill; Arnott, Stephen; Rainsford,

Cathy; Faulkner, James; Crosweller, Mark; Hawkins, Catherine; Harmei, Annha; Patteson, Carclyn
Cc: Sheehan, Tony; Minogue, Matt; Coles, Anthony; “ .
Subject: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECTED]

Importance: High

PROTECTED

Colleagues, ,

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
consider whethar your records might contain any such documents in this category.

Pilease send any relevant correspondence from your Division to
il - S, by 12pm Wednesday if

possible.

Please let me know if you will not be able to meet this timeframe.
4




‘Mark; Hawkins, Catherine; Faulkner, James;

Regards,
lain

----- Original Message-----
From: b

Sent: Monday, 5 January 2015 1:20 PM

To: Sheehan, Tony; Anderson, lain; Harmer, Anna; Harvey, Tamsyn; Chidgey, Sarah; Quinn, Elizabeth; Crosweller,
d Denley, Kathleen

Cc:
Subject: RE: Input to Siege Review

UNCLASSIFIED
Hi all

This is to confirm that Katherine has indicated that the alias’ for purposes of the Review are fine to be distributed in

the Department using the Protected network.
1

If an electronic copy ofthem is not held in AGD | will send it across to ijillshortly from PM&C for distribution,

b

iz




Australian Goverhment : : Information Division

Attorney-Genéral’s Department

Report on the request for identification of documenits relating to the Sydney Siege

Search of the AGD TRIM database and paper file metadata 6/1/2015, by Ayl Information .
Services Section

Search parameters

Title word
Mohammad Hassan MANTEGHI (Primary)

Man Haron MONIS {AKA)
Man MONIS (AKA)
Malcolm IV[ONIS (AKA)
' SHEIKH HARON {AKA)
Sheikh HEROON (AKA)
Michael HAYSON MAVROS (AKA)
Michael HAYSON (AKA)
Mantateghi BOROUJERDI (AKA)
Mohammad Hassan Manteghi BOROUJERDI (AKA)
Mohammad MANITGHY (AKA)
Ayatollah Manteghi BOROUJ (AKA}

DAFFAR-E-AYATOLLAH MANTEGHI BOROUIJER (AKA)

{ Mohammad Hassan MANTEGHI
Sheikh MONIS
Monis HARON
Ayatollah Manteghu BOROUJERDI
Manteghi Mohamrnad HASSAN
Michel Haroln MAVROS -
Mohai‘nmad Hassan MAVROS
Menteghi MOHAMAD

Haron Sheikh Haron

Mohamad Manteghi Mohamad




Michael Monis

Search Resulis:

Mohamimad AND Hassan AND MANTEGH! and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015=0
rasults

Man AND Haron AND MONIS and Dafe Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = 31, resulis
Man AND MONIS and Date Created is between 1/1)1996 and 6/1/2015 = 49 results

Malcolm AND Haron I-QND MONIS and Date Created is betwee,n 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = 0 results
Sheikh AND Haron and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = 28 results

Sheikh AND Heroon and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = 0 results.

Michael AND Hayson AND Mavros and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = 1result
Michael AND Hayson and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 1 result

Mantateghi AND Boroujerdi AND and Date Created Is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = 0 results

Mohammad Hassan Mantateghi AND Boroujerdi AND and Date Created is beiween 1/1/1996 and
6/1/2015 = O results

Mohammad AND Manitghy and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = Oresults

Ayatollah AND Manteghi AND Borouj and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 =0
results '

Daffar-e-Ayatollah AND Manteghi AND Boroujer and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and
6/1/2015 = 0O results

Mohammad AND Hassan AND Manteghi and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015= 0 -
results ' :

Sheikh AND Monis and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = O resulis
Monis AND Haron and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = 31 resuits

Ayatollah AND Manteghu AND Borou;erdl and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 0
results

Manteghi AND Mohammad AND Hassan and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015= 0
results ‘

Michael AND Haron AND Mavros and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = O results

Mohammad AND Hassan AND Mavros and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015= 0

resulis
H
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Menteghi AND Mohamad and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = 0 resulis

“Haron Sheikh Haron” and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = 0 results
“Mohamad Manieghi Mohamad” and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = O resuits
Michae! AND Monis and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = 0 results

manteghi OR monis OR haron OR heroon OR mavros OR hayson OR boroujerdi OR manitghy OR
mentighi OR boroujer and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = 361 results

Summary on search parameters
No filters applied

“*" Indicates a wildcard search where any character hefore a leading asterix or aftér a terminating

asterix is included.
Searches conducted by staff with highest security so all potential matches returned

Alternate spellings of Mohammad also seélrched - Md, Mohamad, Mohamed, Mechammed,
Muhammad, Muhammed '

Databases searched

TRIM Production database - triml.agdnet.ag.gov.au

This holds the electronic records and the metadata for paper records of the dept for all records
created including those destroyed and those transferred to NAA.

TRIM Databases NOT included

ACLE| database — this database is used by the Commission for Law Enforcement Integrity and is not

relevant to this search

Classification Board database — this database is used by the Classification Board for decision on-
classification of film, games and literature and is not relevant to this search

DART database — this database is for the Defence Abuse Respohse Taskforce and is not relevant fo
this search

HIP Database - this database is for the Home Insulation Program Royal Commission and is not
relevant to this search or accessible to staif outside the RC.

Other datastores excluded

A search was not conducted in Shérepoint or any other departmental business systems such as
Marcel, IRIS, SAP, Aurion, Infra etc

A search was not conducted in AGIS {Attorney General’s Information Service)

A search was not conducted across network data-stores ie group drives, personal drives, mailboxes.

‘A request to search these data-stores would need to go through the CIO and be actioned by Service

Operations Section, Information Division
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cec:
Subject: E. Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECTED]

Attachments: Revised Monis search.xlsx

6 January 2015 2:30 PM

Categories: _ Allocate

PROTECTED

o
Attached is a revised results list of the Trim search. It includes all documents created since 1996 based on the
following search parameters -

~ manteghi OR monis OR haron OR heroon OR mavros OR hayson OR boroujerdi OR manitghy OR mentighi OR
Jroujer .

As discussed with Wl have included the record number in the results also.
Is there a Trim folder you'd like me to add these to?

Regards

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 6 January 2015 1:25 PM

To: Appleton, Emma
Cc: Corcoran, Joann;

Subject: RE: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED

Many thanks Emma, this is great.

From: Appleton, Emma .

Sent: Tuesday, 6 January 2015 1:20 pm
To: :

Cc:
Subject: FW: Martin Place Siege Review -

ocument search [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED

Hello-

As discussed, please find TRIM search results attached. Let me know if you have trouble accessing any of these
documents.

If you have any questions about information in the report ar the spreadsheet please contact IR .




Regards
Emma

Emma Appleton

Ag Assistant Secretary
Information Division
Attorney-General’s Department

From: —

Sent: Tuesday, 6 January 2015 12:57 PM

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
Cc: .

Subject: FW: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECTED]
Importance: High

PROTECTED
Hello (I
Here is the info required for the document search.

Thanks -
Emma

From: Corcoran, Joénn
Sent: Monday, 5 January 2015 6:15 PM

To: Appleton, Emma
Subject: FW: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECTED]

Importance: High

PROTECTED
Emma |

This is the list of aliases.




Regards

Jo

Joann {Jo ) Corcoran

Chief Information Officer {CIO)
Information Division
Attorney-General's Department
3-5 National Circuit, Barton

Phone ouniisily
MobilcSu.

Emai ag.gov.au

Diversity Council Member....,

prideindiversity’

From: Anderson, Iain _ :
Sent: Monday, 5 January 2015 5:46 PM - :
To: Corcoran, Joann; Luize, Stephen; Denley, Kathleen; Harvey, Tamsyn; Campbell, Bill; Arnott, Stephen; Rainsford,

Cathy; Faulkner, James; Crosweller, Mark; Hawkins, Catherine: Harmer, Anna: Patteson, Carolyn
Cc: Sheehan, Tony; Minogue, Matt; Coles, Anthony;_ '

Subject: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECT ED]
Importance: High '

PROTECTED

Colleagues,
{  part of the joint Commonwealth-New South Wales Review into the Martin Place Siege, Katherine Jones has
requested all correspondence in the Department’s possession from, or pertaining to, Man Haron Monis, including

his known aliases (as per list attached).

MCU is assisting with searches of ExecCorro and TRIM for relevant correspondence, and Information Division wili
also be undertaking broader electronic searching,

However, we are aware some correspondence may not be captured electronically, so can your Division please also
consider whether your records might contain any such documents in this category.

Please send any relevant correspondence from your Division to

(cc A - | NSNS b/ 125m Wednesday i

Please let me know if you will not be able to meet this timeframe.

possible,

Regards,
lain

-—-0riginal Message----




From: e
Sent: Monday, 5 January 2015 1:20 PM _
To: Sheehan, Tony; Anderson, lain; Harmer, Anna; Harvey, Tamsyn; Chidgey, Sarah; Quinn, Elizabeth; Crosweller,

Mark; Hawkins, Catherine; Faulkner, James; g, Dcnley, Kathleen
* Cc:; N ' ' '
Subject: RE: Input to Siege Review

UNCLASSIFIED
Hi alk

This is to confirm that Katherine has indicated that the alias' for purposes of the Review are fine to be distributed in
the Department using the Protected network.

If an electronic c:ipy of them is not held in AGD | will send it across t(-shortly from PM&C for distribution.

- -
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From: Appleton, Emma

Sent: Tuesday, 6 January 2015 1:20 PM

To: :

Cc: - Corcoran, Joann:

Subject: FW. Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECTED]

Aftachments: Report on the request for identification of documents relatlng to Man Haron Monis.docx;
TRIM search - Man Haron Monis.xisx

Categories: Allocate

PROTECTED

Hellof IS

As discussed, please find TRIM search results attached. Let me know if you have trouble accessing any of these
documents.

i - you have any questions about information in the report or the spreadsheet please contact -

Regards
Emma

Emma Appleton o

Ag Assistant Secretary
Informaticn Division
Attorney-General’s- Department

From: SN

. Sent: Tuesday, 6 January 2015 12:57 PM
{ +Appleton, Emma
¢ abject: RE: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECT ED]

PROTECTED
Emma
Here are the results and the report. The searching retrieved anything up to my clearance level.

From: Appleton, Emma

Sent: Tuesday, 6 January 2015 9:16 AM

To:

Cc: S

Subject FW: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC PROTECTED]
Importance: High .




PROTECTED
Hello WD
Here is the info required for the document search.

Thanks
Emma

From: Corcoran, Joann

Sent: Monday, 5 January 2015 6:15 PM

To: Applefon, Emma

Subject: FW: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECTED]

Importance: High

PROTECTED

Emma
This is the list of aliases.
Regards

Jo

Joann {}o } Corcoran

Chief Information Officer {CIO)
. I‘nformra\tion Division

" Attorney-General's Department
" 3-5 National Circuit, Barton

Phone
Mobile
Email joann.corcoran@®ag.gov.au

Diversity Council Member.....

prideiidiversity”

From: Anderson, Iain

Sent: Monday, 5 January 2015 5:46 PM
Ta: Corcoran, Joann; Lutze, Stephen; Denley, Kathleen; Harvey, Tamsyn; Campbell, Bill; Arnott, Stephen; Rainsford,
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

AR -
_ (cof N - _) by 12pm Wednesday if

possrble
Please let me know if you will not be able to meet this timeframe.

Regards,
1~ :n

A

-----Originaf Message-----

From: S

Sent: Monday, 5 January 2015 1:20 PM

To: Sheehan, Tony; Anderson, lain; Harmer, Anna; Harvey, Tamsyn; Chidgey, Sarah; Quinn, Elizabeth; Crosweller,
Mark; Hawkins, Catherine; Faulkner, James; NRENSERSS.; Denley, Kathleen

Co- S

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

If an electronic copy of them is not held in AGD | will send it across to Qillshortly from PM&C for distribution.

:‘" . ,




Information Division

Report on the request for identification of documents relating to the Sydney Seige

Search of the AGD TRIM database and paper file metadata 6/1/2015, by \CEEEEEE Information
Services Section

. Search parameters

Title word
Mohammad Hassan MANTEGHI (Primary)

Man Haron MONIS (AKA)
Vian MONIS {AKA)
Malcolm MONIS {AKA)

N SHEIKH HARON (AKA)
Sheikh HEROON (AKA)
Michael HAYSON MAVROS {AKA)
Michael HAYSON (AKA)
Mantateghi BOROUJERDI {AKA)
‘Mohammad Hassan Manteghi BOROUJERDI {AKA)
Mohammad MANITGHY (AKA)
Ayatollah Manteghi BORQU) (AKA)

DAFFAR-E-AYATOLLAH MANTEGH[ BOROUIER {AKA)

{ Mohammad Hassan MANTEGHI
Sheikh MONIS
Monis HARON-
Ayatollah Manteghu BOROUJERDI
Manteghi Mochammad HASSAN
Michel Haron MAVROS.
Mohammad Hassan MAVROS
Menteghi MOHAMAD

Haron Sheikh Haron

Mohamad Manteghi Mohamad




Michael Monis

Search Results:

Mohammad AND Hassan AND MANTEGH! and Date Created is beiween 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015=0
results '

Man AND Haron AND MONIS and Date Created is betweeln 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = 31 results
Man AND MONIS and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = 49 results

Malcolm AND Haron AND MONIS and Date Created is between‘ 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = O results
Sheikh AND Haron and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = 28 resulis

Sheikh AND Heroon and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015= 0 results

Michael AND Hayson AND Mavros and Date Created is betWeen 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = 1 result
Michael AND Hayson and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = 1 res-ult

Mantate;ghi AND Boroujerdi AND and Date Created is between 1/1'/1996 and 6/1/2015 = Oresulis

Mohammad Hassan Mantateghl AND Boroujerdi AND and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and
6/1/2015 = Oresults ’

Mohammad' AND Manitghy and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = O results

Ayatollah AND Manteghi AND Borou] and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015= 0
results

Daffar-e-Ayatollah AND Manteghi AND Boroujer and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and
6/1/2015 = Q results -

Mohammad AND Hassan AND Manteghi and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015= 0
results '

Sheikh AND Monis and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = O results
Monis AND Haren and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = 31 results

Ayatollah AND Manteghu AND Boroujerdi and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015= 0
results :

Manteghi AND Mohammad AND Hassan and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015= 0
results .

Michael AND Haron AND Mavros and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = D.results

Mohammad AND Hassan AND Mavros and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = 0
resulis
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Mentieghi AND Mohamad and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = 0 results
“Haron Sheikh Haron” and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = 0 results
“Mohamad Manteghi Mohamad” and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = 0 results

Michael AND Monis and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = O resuits

Summary on search parameters
No filters applied

' |ndicates a wildcard search where any character before a leading asterix or after a terminating

asterix is included.
Searches conducted by staff with highest security so all potential matches returned

Alternate spellings of Mohammad also searched - Md, Mohamad, Mohamed, Mohammed,
Muhammad, Muhammed

Databases searched
TRIM Production database - trim1.agdnet.ag.gov.au

This holds the electronic records and the metadata for paper records of the dept for all records
" created including those destroyed and those transferred to NAA,

TRIM Databases NOT included

ACLEI database — this database is used by the Commission for Law Enforcement Integrity and is not
relevant to this search

Classification Board database — this database is used by the Classification Board for decision on
classification of film, games and literature and is not relevant to this search

i

DART database — this database is for thé Defence Abuse Response Taskforce and is not relevant to

this search

HIP Database - this database is for the Home Insulation Program Royal Commission and is not
relevant to this search or accessible to staff outside the RC.

Other datastores excluded

A search was not conducted in Sharepoint or any other departmental business systems such as
Marcel, IRIS, SAP, Aurion, Infra etc ‘

A search was not conducted in AGIS (Attorney General’s Information Service)

A search was not conducted across network data-stores ie group drives, personal drives, mailboxes.
A request to search these data-stores would need to go through the CIO and be actioned by Service
Operations Section, [nformation Division '
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From: Chidgey, Sarah
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 2:23 PM
To:
Cc: Pahlow, Michael;
"~ Subject: RE: TRIM search results fram |D: Martin Place Siege Review - document search

[SEC=PROTECTED]

: ' PROTECTED

Thanks (N

From:
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 2:23 PM
To: Chidgey, Sarah;
Cc: Pahlow, Michael;
Subject: TRIM search results from ID: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECTED]

{

PROTECTED

Sarah and-

As discussed — please find attached the latest TRIM search results from Info Division (excel document) and the
associated search report (which contains the search parameters).

| have also attached emails containing the previous TRIM search results (first from Emma Appleton and the second
from—as there were differences between these lists and the latest TRIM [ist.

Please let me know if we can assist further.

Thanks
L

A

From: AR
Sent: Wednesday, 7 January 2015 1:41 pm
To:
Cc: . : :
Subject: RE: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED
Hi S~

I've updated the report with the additional search and saved it to the Trim file (14/16416). I've attached the Trim
link.

Regards
__

From: SRR
Sent: Wednesday, 7 January 2015 12:32 PM




To:
Cc: _
Subject: RE: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECTED]

Importance: High

PROTECTED
Hi W
| have left a message on your phone also.

We are going to attach both the TRIM search results and the Report (attached) to our pack, anc-sked
whether you could please update the Report to include all tHe additional search parameters. L

Thank iou

PROTECTED

Hi
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

As discussed with -I have included the record number in the results also.

Is there a Trim folder you'd like me to add these to?

Regards

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 6 January 2015 1:25 PM

To: Appleton a

Cc: Corcoran, Joann;

Subject: RE: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED

Many thanks Emrha, this is great.

From: Appleton, Emma
Sent: Tuesday, 6 January 2015 1:20 pm
To: (RN




Subject: FA: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED

Hello D

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
Ae Assistant Secretary

.\ ormation Division
Attorney-General’s Department

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 6 January 2015 12:57 PM

To: Appleton, Emma

Subject: RE: Martin Place Slege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED

Emma

( "earethe results and the repoit. The searching retrieved anything up to my clearance level.

From: Appleton, Emma

Sent: Tuesday, 6 January 2015 9:16 AM
To: _
Cc ) _ _ _
Subject: FW: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECTED]
Importance: High .

PROTECTED
Hello-
Here is the info required for the document search.

Thanks.
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
3-5 Nationa![ Circuit, Barton

Diversity Council Member....

prideindiversity” : | . | .

From: Anderson, lain

Sent: Monday, 5 January 2015 5:46 PM

To: Corcoran, Joann; Lutze, Stephen; Denley, Kathleen; Harvey, Tamsyn; Campbell, Bill; Arnott, Stephen; Rainsford,
Cathy; Faulkner, James; Crosweller, Mark; Hawkins, Catherine; Harmer, Anna; Patteson, Carolyn.

Cc: Sheehan, Tony; Minogue, Matt; Coles, Anthony;

Subject: Mattin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECTED]

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
his known aliases (as per list attached}. ‘

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

W -2 cov.au) {cc RN ©2¢.2ov.au; and @ .20 .au) by 12pm Wednesday if

possibie,

Please let me know if you will not be able to meet this timeframe.

Regards,
lain

————— Original Message-—-

From: Sy
Sent: Monday, 5 January 2015 1:20 PM
To: Sheehan, Tony; Anderson, lain; Harmer, Anna; Harvey, Tamsyn; Chidgey, Sarah; Quinn, Elizabeth; Crosweller,

Mark; Hawkins, Catherine; Faulkner, James;_ Denley, Kathleen
Cc:
{ “abject: RE: Input to Siege Review

UNCLASSIFIED
Hi all

This is to confirm that Katherine has indicated that the alias’ for purposes of the Review are fine to be distributed in
the Department using the Protected network.

If an electronic copy of them is not held in AGD I will send it across to@{l§shortly from PM&C for distribution.




From: - Chidgey, Sarah

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 2:34 PM

To:

Cc: Lowe, Jamie; Gifford, Cameron; Anderson, lain; Pahlow, Michael

Subject: RE: URGENT - List of Man Haron Monis correspondence for AGO.xIsx
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: List of Man Haron Monis correspondence for AGO. XLSX; All MmCorro ltems. pdf

UNCLASSIFIED
All

Vve attached a copy of the spreadsheet provided to the AGO identifying all correspondence received by the
department and indicating those items that were not provided to the review and why not. I've also attached a PDF
of copies of all correspondence we were able to find.

L .
Jny has asked that we do further work to confirm the correspondence list and set of copies are as complete as they
can he. We'll get in touch about any further assistance we need for this process. :

I'll also update the reasons in the spreadsheet to include the further details Jilllmiy provided on MC0G/646,
MC07/16557, MC08/5263, MC07/18368 and MC07/18916.

Sarah

From:
'Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:44 PM
To: Chidgey, Sarah:
Cc: Lowe, Jamie; Gifford, Cameron; Anderson, Iain; Pahlow, Michael

- Subject: RE: URGENT - List of Man Haron Monis correspondence for AGO.xlsx [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
i .

| .
i Sarah

These documents are listéd within the first tab (MinCorro in TRIM) of the excel spreadsheet.

s MC06/646, MCO7/16557, MC08/5263 - These items are listed as being owned by other agencies (Customs,
CDPP and AFP respectively) and therefore not within the scope of AGD’s document search. Also we could
not locate the original corro or a response in TRIM {only a flag). :

*  MC07/18368 and MC07/18916 — These items relate to correspondence referred to us from other agencies
" and we were unable to locate any records of the original corro or responses in TRIM.

Also from our searches — it appears that we only did a document com parison on the first sheet (‘MinCorro in TRIM') .
of the spreadsheet that .forwarded on 7 January 2015, Based on that review —we then contacted line areas
individually io chase up the relevant correspondence.

The key sheet of significance is sheet 2 (MinCorro in EC} which includes correspondence which may have been
relevant to scope of the Review — including the Haran letter referred to in Estimates.




The other two sheets:-MinSubs in EC and MinSubs in TRIM — do not appear to have documents within the scope of
the Review (relates to other agency documents/subs and the High Court case).

From: ,

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:20 pm
To: Chidgey, Sarah;
Cc: ; Lowe, Jamie; Gifford, Cameron

Subject: RE: URGENT List of Man Haron Monis correspondence for AGO. xlsx [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

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

Kind reiards

Principal Legal Officer
Counter-Terrorism Law Branch

S Australlam Government
.«ulorne:,aﬁmerﬂ L lk]mmmnl

From: Chidgey, Sarah

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:06 PM ; '
To: b

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

Minister for

MC06/646

Justice and Customs ~ 19/12/2005 NO

mco7/16557 GGG Attorney-General 6/08/2007 NO

mcoz/18368 (P SSREESERy  16/08/2007  NO
MC07/18916 W Aitorney-

General 16/08/2007 NO

mcog/s263 . Minister for Home

Affairs 1/04/2008 NO

Thanks
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From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

i

(.

Monday, 1 June 2015 2:37 PM

Gifford, Cameron; hidgey, Sarah

RE: MinCorro - Martin Place Siege [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only}

Incoming - MC11 01714 - The assassination of mr Farugque Ahmed.pdf, Incoming - MC13
‘20312 - Police Harrasment - Please ask Australian Politicians to leave me alone..pdf;
Incoming - MC13 29810 - REFERRAL - An invitation for a live debate.pdf; Incoming -
MC13 29818 - An invitation for a live debate.pdf; RE: Possible Referral - 29810
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]; MC13/29312 - please NFA [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED];, FW: Corro
to PM re live debate [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

High

For Official Use Only

polagies for the delay, | am working on some lists etc fcr Sarah and Tony up here.

Copi'es of the incoming mincorro below are attached for your reference

Regards

rrom: RN

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 2;17 PM

To:

Cc: Gifford, Cameron

Subject: RE: MinCorro - Martin Place Siege [DLM For—Off‘ cial-Use-Only]

2

For Official Use Only

Can you Pplease provide a copy of the other 4 items below so we can assess whether to prowde them to the
Coronial. We ¢annot access them.

o MC11/01714
. IVIC13/29312

The assassination of Mr Faruque Ahmed (Attorney-General)
. Police Harrassment Please ask Australian Politicians to leave me

alone (Atforney General)

. MC13/29810
¢ MC13/29818

REFERRAL - An invitation for a live debate (Minister for Justice)

" Aninvitation for a live debate {Attorney-General)

If you do not have a scanned copy MJIllcan come up and collect.

Thanks

From: Chidgey, Sarah

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:54 PM

To:
Cc:

Anderson, Tain; Moraitis, Chris; Jones, Katherine

owe, Jamie; -Sheehan, Tony;

Subject: MinCorro - Martin Place Siege [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

1




For Official Use Only

Josh

Below are points outlining the department’s handling of Monis correspondence in the context of the Review and
Estimates. | have also attached a spreadsheet listing all correspondence received by the department and indicating
those items that were not provided to the review and why not. | have also attached, in a single PDF, copies.of all
correspondence that we have been able to locate in our electronic systems {this does not include older hard copy
correspondence that has been archived).

Sarah

AGD handling of Monis corrrespondence ‘

1. Inearly January 2015, AGD conducted a comprehensive search of all documents and correspondence related to
Man Haron Monis and passed relevant documents to PM&C.

2. The correspondence in questlon (letter from Sheikh Haron dated 7 October 2014) was discovered during this
search. :

3. On 2 February 2015, AGD became aware that this correspondence had been omiited from the correspondence,
provided to the Martin Place Siege Réview due to an adminisirative error related to a spreadsheet .

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
Jones, Deputy Secretary, Natfonal Security and Criminal Justice Group, AGD, whao was also a senior member of
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

Addifional Background | .
1. On 1lJune 2015, the Department became aware that another four items of correspondence had not been

provided to the Review. This was due to the same administrative error that occurred in January. These items

are: :
¢ MC11/01714 The assassination of Mr Faruque Ahmed (Attorney-General)
e MC13/29312 Police Harrassment - Piease ask Australian Politicians to leave me
alone (Attorney-General)
e MC13/29810 REFERRAL - An invitation for a live debate (Minister for Justice)
s MC13/29818 An invitation for a live debate  (Attorney-General)

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




From: '
Sent: 0 , 2015 2:50 PM

To: . Spindler, Jayston
Subject: RE: MinCorro - Martin Place Siege [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For Official Use Only

Great, thank'

%
From: %
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 2:37 A,
To: . , . .
Cc: Gifford, Cameron; Chidgey, Sarah *
- Subject: RE: MinCorro - Martin Place Siege [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
 Traportance: High
!
f .
For Official Use Only E
HI
Apologies for the delay, | am working on some lists etc for Sarah and Tony up here.
Copies of the incoming mincorro below are atigched for your reference
-
Regards -
From:
: Sent: Menday, 1,June 2015 2:17 PM
. . sl
.« Gifford, Cameron ?
subject: RE'-MmCorro Martin Place Siege [DLM For-Official-Use-Only]
g .n,

N
_For Official Use Only
) 5 ;)
Can you please provide a copy of the other 4 |tems below so we can assess whether to provide them to the

Coronial. We cannét access them.
e MC11/01714 . The assassination of Mr Faruque Ahmed (Attomey-General)
o  MC13/2931%.% d Police [—Iarrassrpﬁnt “please ask Australian Pohtu:lans to leave me

alone (Attorney- General)* : LY
«  MC13/29810 "REFERRAL An invitation for a live debate (Mlnlster for Justice)
e MC13/29818 An mwt@tion for a live debate . (Attorney-General)
M -
-

If you do not have a scanned copy,-_an come up and collect™

’

Thanks

¥




From: Chidgey, Sarah

Anderson, Iain;

; “ Lowe, Jamie;— Sheehan, Tony;

oraitis, Chris; Jones, Katherlne

Subject: MinCorro - Martin Place Siege [DL.M=For-Official-Use- -Only]

For Official Use Only

‘Below are pqin%s outlining the department’s handling of Monis correspondence in the context of the Review and
Estimates. | have also attached a spreadsheet listing all correspondence received by the department and indicating
those items that were pot provided to the review and why not. | have also attached, in a single PDF, copies of all
correspondence that we have been able to locate in our electronic systems {this does not mclude older hard copy

correspondence that has been argh:ved)

L

Sarah

AGD handling of Monis corrrespondence

1.

'

7.

In early January 2015, AGD conducted a comprehensive search of all documents and correspondence related to

Man Haron Monis and passed relevant documents to PM&C.
The correspondence in question (letter from Sheikh Haron dated 7 October 2014) was discovered during this

‘segreh.

On 2 February 2015, AGD became aware that this correspondence had been omitted from the correspondence
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
document. ‘

On 27 May 2015 at the Senate Legal and Constitutional Affairs Committee Budget Estimates hearing, Katherine
Jones, Deputy Sectetary, National Security and Criminal Justice Group, AGD, who was also a senior member of
the Review, provided evidence that the correspondence “was provided to the review”.

After furtter discussions with another colleague on the Review, Ms lones concluded that her evidence at the
Estimates hearing on 27 May 2015 was incorrect and that she was recalling a discussion of a separate documen+

and not the correspondence in question.
Ms Jones will correct her evidence to the Senate Commlttee at the earliest opportunity.

Additional Background

1.

2.

3.

On 1 June 2015, the Department became aware that another four items of correspondence had not been
provided to the Review. This was due to the same administrative error that occurred in January. These items

dare:

e MC11/01714 The assassination of Mr Faruque Ahmed {Attorney-General)

s MC13/29312 " Police Harrassment - Please ask Australian Politicians to leave me
alone (Attorney-General)

s MC13/29810 REFERRAL - An invitation for a live debate (M:mster for Justice)

¢ MC13/29818 An invitation for a live debate (Attorney-General}

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
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From: D

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 3:02 PM

To: Chidgey, Sarah; “
A , ,

Cc: ' q Lowe, Jamie; Gifford, Cameron; Anderson, lain; Pahlow, Michael

Subject: CTLB suggestion: URGENT - List of Man Haron Monis correspondence for AGO.xIsx

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Sarah
| hote some items in the spreadsheet are listed as Referred to other agency.

On that basis, is there any reason we wouldn’t also mark item 52 (The assassination of mr Faruque Ahmed — marked
refer to ASIO) and Iterm 64 (REFERRAL — An invitation to live debate —marked refer to Defence) as Referred to other
/. ncy rather than Administrative error in the spreadsheet.

From: Chidgey, Sarah
Sent Monday, 1 June 2015 2:34 PM

Lowe, Jamie; Gifford, Cameron; Anderson, Iain; Pahlow, Michael
- List of Man Haron Monis correspondence for AGO.xlsx [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

All

I've attached a copy of the spreadsheet prdvided to the AGO identifying all correspondence received by the
iartment and indicating those items that were not provided to the review and why not. 've also attached a PDF
vf copies of all correspondence we were able to find.

- Tony has asked that we do further work to confirm the correspondence list and set of copies are as complete as they
can be. We'll get in touch about any further assistance we need for this process.

I'll also update the reasons in the spreadsheet to include the further details SElllprovided on MCO6/646,
MCO07/16557, MC08/5263, MC07/18368 and MC07/18916. ‘

Sarah

From: W

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:44 PM _

To: Cidgey Sarah; Ay
Cc:_ Lowe, Jamie; Gitord, Cameron; Anderson, Iain; Pahlow, Michael

Subject: RE: URGENT - List of Man Haron Monis correspondence for AGO.xlsx [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED




Hi Sarah
These documents are listed within the first tab (MinCorro in TRIM) of the excel spreadsheet.

e MC06/646, MCO7/16557, MC08/5263 - These items are listed as being owned by other agencies (Customs,
CDPP and AFP respectively) and therefore not within the scope of AGD’s document search. Also we could
not locate the original corro or a response in TRIM {only a flag).

e MC07/18368 and MC07/18916 — These items relate to correspondence referred to us from other agencies
and we were unable to locate any records of the original corro or responses in TRIM.

Also from our searches — it appears that we only did a document comparison on the first sheet {‘MinCarro in TRIM'} -
of the spreadsheet that JJforwarded on 7 January 2015. Based on that review — we then contacted line areas
individually to chase up the relevant correspondence. :

The key sheet of significance is sheet 2 (MinCorro in EC) which includes correspondence which may have been
relevant to scope of the Review —including the Haron letter referred to in Estimates.

The other two sheets: MinSubs in EC and MinSubs in TRIM — do not appear to have documents within the scope of
the Review (relates to other agency documents/subs and the High Court case). .

From:
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:20 pm
To: Chidgey, Sarah;
- Co: U | ov/<, Jamie; Gifford, Cameron
Subject: RE: URGENT - List of Man Haron Monis correspondence for AGO.xIsx [ SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Sarah

| have never seen those items or-record numbers before. When | type the record numbers into TRIM, the
information pages indicate they are documents of other agencies {AFP, DPP, Customs) but the documents
themselves do not appear to be stored in TRIM. -

Kind regards

Principal Legal Officer
Counter-Terrorism Law Branch

From: Chidgey, Sarah

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:06 PM

T u

Cc: : _ .

Subject: URGENT - List of Man Haron Monis correspondence for AGO.xIsx [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]




'UNCLASSIFIED

Grateful for your assistance in identifying a reason the following items were not provided to the review:

MC06/646

i Minister for
Justice and Customs  19/12/2005 NO
MC07/16557 Attorney-General 6/08/2007 NO
mMCo7/18368 (NN 16/08/2007  NO
MC07/18916 Y Aitorney-
General 16/08/2007 NO
MC08/5263 Minister for Home
Affairs 1/04/2008 NO
Thanks

Sarah




From:

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 3:11 PM

To: ' Gifford, Cameron; Lowe, Jamie

Cc: ‘— ‘

Subject: Jamie - Proposed action re Coronial Inquest - MinCorro - Martin Place Siege [DLM=For-
Official-Use-Only]

Attachments: Incoming - MC11 01714 - The assassination of mr Farugue Ahmed.pdf; Incoming - MC13
29312 - Police Harrasment - Please ask Australian Politicians to leave me alone..pdf;
Incoming - MC13 29810 - REFERRAL - An invitation for a live debate.pdf; Incoming -
MC13 29818 - An invitation for a live debate, pdf

Imporiance: High

For Official Use Only

Jamie/Cameron

i ronly items we provided to the Coronial Inquest {via AFP/NSWPol) were letters between Monis and

{ -«G/AGD. This includes corro to other Ministers — but only if the AG or AGD replied. Where a letter was copied to
the AG or a copy was provided by another Dept and there was no response, we did not provide it to the AFP (and
therefore the Coronial does not have it).

The 4 letters identified today (attached) do not fall within these parameters. While they were copied to the AG,
they were not directed to him and there was no response from AG or AGD. As noted, we excluded similar corro
from the materials provided to AFP in February. On that basis, | do not consider we need to provide any further
docs to AGS/the inquest.

If you agree, | will advise Sarah Chidgey and il

From:

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 2:37 PM
To:
{ . Gifford, Cameron;,-, !!idgey, Sarah

—ubject: RE: MinCorro - Martin Place Siede [DLM=For-Official-Use-Cnly]
Importance: High

For Official Use Only

Hi g
Apologies for the delay, | am working on some lists etc for Sarah and Tony up here.

Copies of the incoming mincorro below are attached for your reference

Rega rds

From:
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 2:17 PM

To: U




Cc: Gifford, Cameron
Subject: RE: MinCorro - Mattin Place Siege [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]:

For Official Use Only

& - Can you please provide a copy of the other 4 items below so we can assess whether to provide them to the
Coronial.. We cannot access them.

e MC11/01714 The assassination of Mr Faruque Ahmed (Attorney-General)

e  MC13/29312 Police Harrassment - Please ask Australian Politicians to leave me
alone (Attorney-General)

s MC13/29810 REFERRAL - An invitation for a live debate (Minister for Justice)

. MC13/29818 An invitation for a live debate (Attorney-General)

If you do not have a scanned copy,SSlliican come up and collect.

Thanks
-

From: Chidgey, Sarah | . o

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:54 PM ) :

To: * _ o ‘ ' :
Ca: P‘m’ samic Y shecban, Tony;
Anderson, Iain; Morarts, Chris; Jones, Katherine

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
those items that were not provided to the review and why not. [ have also attached, in a single PDF, copies of all
carrespondence that we have been able to locate in our electronic systems (this does not include clder hard copy
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
search. ‘ .

3. On 2 February 2015, AGD became aware that this corresponaenca had been omitted from the correspondence
pravided to the Martin Place Siege Review due to an administrative error related to a spreadsheet .

4. On the same day, AGD advised the Review team by telephone that an additional item of correspondence and
response had inadvertently not been provided to the Review due to an administrative error. The Review team
member responded that the text of the Review had been finalised and AGD therefore did not provide the
document. '

5. On 27 May 2015 at the Senate Legal and Constitutional Affairs Committee Budget Estimates hearing, Katherine
Jones, Deputy Secretary, National Security and Criminal Justice Group, AGD, who was also a senior member of
the Review, provided evidence that the correspondence “was provided io the review”. .

6. After further discussions with another colleague on the Review, Ms Jones concluded that her evidence at the
Estimates hearing on 27 May 2015 was incorrect and that she was recalling a discussion of a separate document
and not the correspondence in question. - '

2




7. MsJones will correct her evidence to the Senate Committee at the earliest opportunity.

Additional Background, :
1. On1June 2015, the Department became aware that another four items of correspondence had not been

provided to the Review. This was due to the same administrative error that occurred in January. These items

are: .
¢ MC11/01714 ~ The assassination of Mr Faruque Ahmed {Attorney-General)
e MC13/29312 Police Harrassment - Please ask Australian Politicians to leave me
alone (Attorney-General)
s  MC13/29810 REFERRAL - An invitation for a live debate (Minister for Justice)
¢  MC13/29818 An invitation for a live debate [Attorney-General)

2. The cther four items of correspondence have not been provided to the coronial inquiry but the department will

do so for any items that are relevant. _
3. The department will formally advise PM&C of the documents that were not provided.

For Official Use Only

]

For Official Use Only
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From: - Sheehan, Tony

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 3:17 PM

To: ‘ Lowe, Jamis; Chidgey, Sarah; Anderson, |ain
Cc: i

Subject: More to do

Sarah/lamie/lain
| have asked Sarah to make sure in relation to the existing issue that:

1. We get the detail around how searches were conducted in Divisions for documents and how the final output
to PM&C was cleared. '
2. We check whether we have records of any documents on the overall list being referred by AGD to ASIO or
AFP or other departments.
3. Afull check of documents on the third and fourth of @)'s sheets occur in NSLPD (with whatever assistance
needed from SDD and CrID) to see if anything else shouid have been provided to PM&C.
N 4. Any of the additional documents we have now identified as not going 1o PM&C which are considered in-
' scope for the Coroner are cleared by lain Anderson personally before they go to the Coroner. |

Separately, | have asked Sarah to coordinate another search of all our records using the search parameters provided
by the Martin Place Siege Review Terms of Reference, to make sure we have missed nothing else. It will involve all
Divisions. Sarah will outline the process in a bit of detail in a separate email as it will serve as a pilot for a guideline
on how enterprise searches of our systems are conducted in the future.

Given there is still some worlk to do, and given it is clear that only by joining the collective brains of NSLPD, CrJD and
SDD we can assure ourselves we have the full story about what has happened with the previous search, | would be

grateful if each Division Head (lain you know who is acting for you) ensure (GG

available to do what is needed as a top priority.

If anyane thinks of anything that should be added to the above please let me know. |

Regards 'l - _ ,
' \ySheehan

Jeputy Secretary

Strategic Policy and Coordination Group
Attorney-General's Depariment




From:
Sent;
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

lain,

Monday, 1 June 2015 3:19 PM'

Anderson, [ain \
Draft leter - Hansard correction - Senate Committee on Legal and Constitutional Affairs

[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Letter to SLCAC- Hansard - Deputy Secretary - NSCrJG.doc

For Official Use Only

As requested, please find attached the draft letter to the Senate Committee on Legal and Constitutional Affairs.

Kind regards,

e
i
Py

Executive Adviser to lain Anderson, A/g Deputy Secretary | National Security‘and Criminal Justice Group

Commonwealth Attorney-General's Department | Robert Garran Offices, 3-5 National Circuit, Barton ACT 2600

T: (2N

E: o /: www.ag.cov.au




DRAFT 1/6/2015 3:17 PM

Attorney-General’s Department

Deputy Secretary
National Security and Criminal Justice

1 June 2015

Sophie Dunstone
Secretary
Senate Standing Commitiee on

Legal and Constitutional Affairs
Australian Parliament House
Canberra ACT 2600

Dear Ms Dunstone
Correction to Hansard — proceedings of [27] May 2015

1 write to correct the record of evidence provided to the Senate Standing Committee on Legal and
Constitutional Affairs’ hearing of [27] May 2015.

2. Hansard of proceedings indicates at page [*].that [} gave the following evidence:

3. This has been incorrectly annotated and the evidence provided during pfoceedjngs is as
follows:

[**#]

4. 1would be grateful if the record of proceedings could be amended to reflect the above
correction. Should you wish to discuss this matter, please do not hesitate to contact the action

. officer for this matter.

Yours sincerely

- Katherine Jones
Deputy Secretary '
National Security and Criminal Justice Group

Action officer:  SENGEG_G_G_N_G.
Telephone: +61 2 i’ Telephone: oy

3.5 National Circuit, Barton ACT 2600 Telephone (02) 6141 6666 www.ag.gov.au ABN92 661 124 436




From: -

Sent: : Monday, 1 June 2015 3:22 PM

To: - Pahlow, Michael

Subject: FW: More to do [DLM=For-Official- Use On[y]
For Official Use Only

FYl

" From: Sheehan, Tony

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 3:17 PM

To: Lowe, Jamie; Chidgey, Sarah; Anderson, Iain
Cc:
Subject: More to do

Sarah/fJamie/lain

have asked Sarah to make sure in relation to the existing issue that:

1. We get the detail around how searches were conducted in Divisions for documents and how the final output

to PM&C was cleared.

2, We check whether we have records of any documents on the overall list being referred by AGD to ASIO or®

AFP or other departments.

3. A full check of documents on the third and fourth of.’s sheets occur in NSLPD (with whatever assistance

needed from SDD and CrJD} to see if anything else should have been provided to PM&C.

4. - Any of the additional documents we have now identified as not going to PM&C which are considered in-

scope for the Coroner are cleared by lain Anderson personally before they go to the Coroner.

Separately, | have asked Sarah to coordinate another search of all our records using the search parameters provided
by the Martin Place Siege Review Terins of Reference, to make sure we have missed nothing else. it will involve all
Divisions. Sarah will outline the process in a bit of detall in a separate email as it will serve as a pilot for a guideline

on how enterprise searches of our systems are conducted in the future.

wen there is still some work to do, and given it is ¢lear that only byjoininé the collective brains of NSLPD, CrJD and
SDD we can assure ourselves we have the full story about what has happened with the previous search, | would be

grateful if each Division Head (lain you know who is acting for you) ensurcdiji i GNGEEEEEEEERD. -

avallable to do what is needed as a top priority.

If anyone thinks of anything that should be added to the ahove please Iet me know.
Regards

Tony Sheehan

Deputy Secretary

Strategic Policy and Coordination Group
Attorney-General's Department '
(02)




From: Chidgey, Sarah

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 3:23 PM

To:

Cc: Lowe, Jamie; Gifford, Cemeron Anderson, lain; Pahlow, Michael
Subject: RE: CTLB suggestion; URGENT - List of Man Haron Monis correspondence for AGO.xlsx

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi S

We could do that, however, there is a differénce between the items currently listed as ‘referred to other agency’
and items 52 and 64 that were identified as not having been provided to the review. The earlier documents are ones
for which we couldn’t find any copy of the actual correspondence, but we do have copies of the later documents.

( ‘ore marking items 52 and 64 in the same way, | would be grateful if you could make an assessment of each of
" .1ose documents and the other two documents that were not provided to the review or coronial inquiry (ie the four
" listed below) and confirm that they did not need to or do not need to be provided to the review or inquiry.

¢ MC11/01714 The assassination of Mr Faruque Ahmed {Attorney-General)
e MC13/29312 Police Harrassment - Please ask Australian Politicians to leave me
alone (Attorney-General)

» MC13/29810 REFERRAL - An invitation for a live debate {Minister for lustice)

s MC13/29818 An invitation for a live debate  (Attorney-General)
Thanks
Sarah L
From:

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 3:02 PM

To: Chidgey, Sarah _
Cc: *; Lowe, Jamie; Gifford, Cameron; Anderson, Tain; Pahlow, Michael
Subject: CTLB suggestion: URGENT - List of Man Haron Monis correspondence for AGO.xlsx [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

z

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Sarah
| note some items in the spreadsheet are listed as Referred to other agency.
On that basis, is there any reason we wouldn’t also mark item 52 {The assassination of mr Faruque Ahmed — marked

refer to ASIO) and ltem 64 (REFERRAL — An invitatien to live debate — marked refer to Defence) as Referred to other
agency rather than Administrative error in the spreadsheet.

From: Chidgey, Sarah
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 2; 34 PM

‘To: P
Cc: OWwe, Jamie; Gifford, Cameron; Anderson, Iain; Pahlow, Michael

Subject: RE: URGENT - List of Man Haron Monis correspondence for AGO.xIsx [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

1




UNCLASSIFIED

All

I've attached a copy of the spreadsheet provided to the AGO identifying all correspondence received by the
department and indicating those items that were not provided to the review and why not. I've also attached a PDF
of copies of all correspondence we were able to find.

Tony has asked that we do further work to confirm the correspondence list and set of copies are as complete as they
can be. We'll get in touch about any further assistance we need for this process. :

I’ also update the reasons in the spreadsheet to include the further details il provided on MC06/646,
MC07/16557, MCO8/5263, MC07/18368 and MC07/18916. }

Sarah

From: S

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:44 PM
To Chidgey, Sara

) Lowe, Jamie; Gifford, Cameron; Anderson, Iain; Pahlow, Michael
Sub]ect: RE: URGENT - List of Man Haron Monis correspondence for AGO.xsx [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED -

Hi Sarah
These documents are listed within the first tab (MinCorro in TRIM) of the excel spreadsheet.

¢ MCO06/646, MCO7/16557, MC08/5263 - These items are listed as being owned by other agencies (Customs,
CDPP and AFP respectively) and therefore not within the scope of AGD’s document search. Also we could
not locate the ariginal cerro or a response in TRIM (only a flag).

e MC07/18368 and MC07/18916 — These items relate to correspondence referred to us from other agenmes
and we were unable to locate any records of the original corro or responses in TRIM. :

Also from our searches —it appears that we only did a document comparison on the first sheet ("MinCorro in TRIM’)
of the spreadsheet thafiiliflforwarded on 7 January 2015. Based on that review —we then contacted line areas
individually to chase up the relevant correspondence.

‘The key sheet of significance is sheet 2 {MinCorro in EC) which mcludes correspondence whlch may have been
relevant to scope of the Review — including the Haron letter referred to in Estimates.

The other two sheets: MinSubs in £C and MinSubs in TRIM — do not appear to have documents within the scope of
the Review (relates to other agency documents/subs and the High Court case).

From: _

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1
‘To: Chidgey, Sarah;
Cct :
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
information pages indicate they are documents of other agencnes {AFP, DPP, Customs) but the documents

themselves do not appear to be stored in TRIM.

Kind regards

Principal Legal Officer
Counter-Terrorism Law Branch

Australlan Eﬂmﬁlmﬂt |
Mrunies-ﬂcnfﬁl‘s ﬂruar: el

‘ rrom: Chidgey, Sarah
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:06 PM
To:

Cc: U

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

Justice and Customs  19/12/2005 NQ

. 07/16557 Attorney-General 6/08/2007 NO
MCO7/18368 16/08/2007  NO
Py A ttorney-

MC07/18916

General 16/08/2007 NO
MC08/5263

Affairs 1/04/2008 NO

Minister for Home

Thanks
Sarah




Chidgey, Sarah

Fromn: Chidgey, Sarah
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 3:23 PM
To:
Subject: Fw: More !o !o ISEC=HNCLASSEFIED]
UNCLASSIFIED
From: Sheehan, Tony
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 3:17 PM
“To: L ja= Chidgey, Sarah; Anderson, Iain

Cc: "
Subject: More to do

Sarah/Jamie/lain

Ve

I have asked Sarah to make sure in relation to the existing issue that:

1. We get the detail around how searches were conducted in Divisions for documents and how the final output
1o PM&C was cleared.

2. We check whether we have records of any documents on the overall list being referred by AGD to ASIO or
AFP or other departments. ‘ -

3. Afull check of documents on the third and fourth of @®’s sheets occur in NSLPD {with whatever assistance
needed from SDD and CrID) to see if anything else should have been provided to PM&C.

4. Any of the additional documents we have now identified as not going to PM&C which are considered in-
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

1 ven there is still some work to do, and given it is clear that only by joining the collective brains of NSLPD, CrID and
SDD we can assure ourselves we have the full story about what has happened with the previous search, i would be

 grateful if each Division Head (lain you know who is acting for you) ensure re
available to do what is needed as a top priority. '

If anyone thinks of anything that should be added to the abhove please let me know.

Regards

Tony Sheehan

Deputy Secretary

Strategic Policy and Coordination Group
Attorney-General's Department




Coles, Anthony

From: Pahlow, Michael

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 3: 24 PM

To: Coles, Anthony

Subject: FW: More to do [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For Official Use Only
FYI — you will start to get a bit more involved now as CrID Div Head.

Regards,
Michael
Michael Pahlow

Assistant Secretary
~AysCheck

s
SR

ag.gov.au

From:

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 3:22 PM

To: Pahlow, Michael .

Subject: FW: More to do [DLM=For-Offictal-Use-Only] o

For Official Use Only

FYl

From: Sheehan, Tony
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 3:17 PM

3 Lowe, Jamie; Chidgey, Sarah: Anderson, Iain _
o< i A h— n—

Subject: More to'do

K}

Sarahflamie/lain ' -
| have asked Sarah to make sure in relation to the existing issue that:

1. We get the detail around how searches were conducted in Divisions for documents and how the final output
to PM&C was cleared.

2. We check whether we have records of any documents on the overall list being referred by AGD to ASIO or -
AFP or other departments

3. Afull check of documents on the third and fourth of Wl¥'s sheets occur in.NSLPD {with whatever assistance
needed from SDD and CrID} to see if anything else should have been provided to PM&C.

4. Any of the additional documents we have now identified as not going to PM&C which are considered in-
scope for the Coroner are cleared by lain Anderson personally before they go to the Coroner,

Separately, I have asked Sarah to ceordinate another search of all our records using the search parameters provided
by the Martin Place Siege Review Terms of Reference, to make sure we have missed nothing else. It will involve all -
Divisions. Sarah will outline the process in a bit of detail in a separate email as it will serve as a pilot for a guideline

on how enterprise searches of our systems are conducted in the future.
1




“Given there is still some work to do, and given it is clear that only by joining the collective brains of NSLPD, CrID and

' SDD we can assure ourselves we have the full story about what has happened with the previous search, | would be
grateful if each Division Head (lain you know who is acting for you) ensure are
available to do what is needed as a top priority.

If anyone thinks of anything that should be added to the above please let me know.

Regards

Tony Sheehan

Deputy Secretary

Strategic Policy and Coordination Group
Attorney-General's Department

JAEvesaEl»




From; o — ‘

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 3:33 PM

To: Anderson, lain )

Subject: FW: Jamie - Proposed action re Coronial Inquest - MinCorro - Martin Place Siege
[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] '

Attachments: Incoming - MC11 01714 - The assassination of mr Farugue Ahmed.pdf; Incoming - MC13
29312 - Police Harrasment - Please ask Australian Politicians to leave me alone..pdf;
Incoming - MC13 29810 - REFERRAL - An invitation for a live debate.pdf; Incoming -
MC13 29818 - An invitation for a live debate.pdf ’ ,

Importance: High

) For Official Use Only
Hi lain

" Further to Tony’s email, | have already sought Jamie’s agreement that the docs not be provided to the Coronial
! ( 4uiry on the basis that | would not have provided them to the AFP in February. | will let you know her views once
received.

Sent: Ay, 1 June 2015 3:11 PM

To: Gifford, Cameron; Lowe, Jamie

Cc:
Subject: Jamie - Proposed action re Coronial Inquest - MinCorro - Martin Place Siege [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

-Importance: High -

For Official Use Only o

[ " mie/Cameron

The only items we provided to the Coronial Inquest (via AFP/NSWPol) were letters between Monis and

AG/AGD. This includes corro to other Ministers — but only if the AG or AGD replied. Where a letter was copied to
the AG or a copy was provided by another Dept and there was no response, we did not provide it to the AFP {and
therefore the Coronial does not have it). :

The 4 letters identified today (attached) do not fall within these parameters. While they were copied to the AG,

they were not directed to him and there was no response from AG or AGD. As noted, we excluded similar corro

from the materials provided to-AFP in February. On that basis, | do not consider we need to provide any further-
docs to AGS/the Inquest,

If you agree, | will advise Sarah Chidgey and il

From
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 2:37 PM
To!

Cc: Gifford, Cameroh; Chidgey, Sarah




Subject: RE: MinCorro - Martin Place Siege [DLM:For—OfﬁciaI-Use-Only]
Importance: High

For Official Use Ohly

Hig
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

Subject: RE: MinCorro - Martin Place Siege [DLM="For-Official-Use-Only]

For Official Use Only

Wl Can you please provide a copy of the other 4 items below so we can assess whether to provide them to the
Coronial. We cannot access them. '

« MC11/01714 The assassination of Mr Faruque Ahmed (Attorney-General)

¢ MC13/29312 Police Harrassment - Please ask Australian Politicians to leave me
» - .alene .{Attorney-General) |

. NIC13/29810 REFERRAL - An invitation for a live debate (Minister for Justice)

s MC13/29818 An invitation for a live debate (Attorney-General)

If you do not have a scanned copy il can come up and collect.

Thanks

From: Chidgey, Sarah

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:54 PM

To:

Cc: _ Sheehan, Tony;

Anderson, Iain; Moraitis, Chris; Jones, Katherine
Subject: MinCorro - Martin Place Siege [DLM=For-Official- Use-OnIy]

For Official Use Only

Below are points outlining the department’s handiing of Monis correspondence in the context of the Review and
Estimates. | have also attached a spreddsheet listing all correspondence received by the department and indicating
those items that were not provided to the review and why not. | have also attached, in a single PDF, copies of all
correspondence that we have been able to locate in our electronic systems (this does not include older hard cogy
correspondence that has been archived). '




Sarah

. AGD handling of Manis corrrespandence
1.

In early January 2015, AGD conducted a comprehensive search of all documents and correspondence related to
Man Haron Monis and passed relevant documents to PM&C.

The correspondence in question {letter from Sheikh Haron dated 7 October 2014) was discovered during this
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
Jones, Deputy Secretary, National Security and Criminal Justice Group, AGD, who was alsc a senior member of
the Review, provided evidence that the correspondence “was provided fo the review”.

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

* MC13/29312 Police Harrassment - Please ask Australian Politicians to leave me
alone (Attorney-General} ' .

s MC13/29810 REFERRAL - An invitation for a live debate (Minister for Justice)

e MC13/29818  Aninvitation for a live debate (Attorney-General)

The other four items of correspondence have not been provided to the coronial inquiry but the department will

do so for any items that-are relevant.
The department will formally advise PM&C of the documents that were not provided.




For Official Use Only "

cliyisaterige the raditional custadians of 1his land and
brale lheir ongoeing cultures and contribution lo saciely.




From: Anderson, lain
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 3:55 PM
To: Coles, Anthony
Subject: FW: More to do [SEC= UNCLASSIFIED]
UNCLASSIFIED
Anthony,

We can touch base on this tomorrow in our catch up.

lain

From: Sheehan, Tony
Sent Monday, 1 June 2015 3:17 PM

Sarah/Jamie/flain

T have asked Sarah to make sure in relation to the existing issue that:

1. We get the detail around how searches were conducted in Divisions for documents and how the final output
to PM&C was cleared.
2. We check whether we have records of any documents on the overall list being referred by AGD to ASIO or

AFP-or other departments.

3. A full check of documents on the third and fourth oi.’s sheets occur in NSLPD (with whatever assistance
needed from SDD and CrJD) to see if anything else should have been provided to PM&C.

4. Any of the additional documents we have now identified as not going to PM&C which are considered in-
scope for the Coroner are cleared by lain Anderson personally before they go to the Coroner. '

Separately, | have asked Sarah to coordinate another search of all our records using the search parameters provided
-y the Martin Place Siege Review Terms of Reference, to make sure we have missed nothing else. It wilt involve all
Jivisions. Sarah will outline the process in a bit of detail in a separate email as it will serve as a pilot for a guideline
on how enterprise searches of our systems are conducted in the future.

Given there is still some work to do, and given it is clear that only by joining the collective brains of NSLPD, CrJD and
SDD we can assure ourselves we have the full story about what has happeged with the previous search, | would be
grateful if each Division Head {lain you know who is acting for you) ensure-re
available to do what is needed as a top priority.

If anybne thinks of anything that should be added to the above please let me know.
Regards

Tony Sheehan

Deputy Secretary

Strategic Policy and Coordination Group |
Attorney-General's Department




Coles, Anthony

Monday, 1 June 2015 3:58 PM

To: Anderson, lain

Subject: RE: More to do [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Sure ~ | have also had a quick conversation with Michael about it. -

From: Anderson, Tain

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 3:55 PM

To: Coles, Anthony

Subject: FW: More to do [SEC= UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED |

Anthony,
-We can touch base on this tomorrow in our catch up.

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

1. Weget the detail around how searches were conducted in Divisions for documents and how the final output

to PM&C was cleared. _

2. We check whether we have records of any documents on the overall list being referred by AGD to ASIO or
AFP or other departments. .

3. Afull check of documents on the third and fourth of¥ sheets occur in NSLPD {wjth whatever assistance
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

Given there is still some work to do, and given it is clear that only by joining the collective brains of NSLPD, CriD and
SDD we can assure ourselves we have the full story about what has happened with the previous search, | would be
grateful if each Division Head (lain you know who is acting for you) ensur re
available to do what is needed as a top priority. | '

It anyone thinks of anything that should be added to the above please let me know.
. .




F 2

Regards 4.

Tony Sheehan

Deputy Secretary

Strategic Policy and Coordination Group
Attorney-General's Depariment




fom: o,
Sent: Monday, T June 2015 4:01 PM

To: Anderson, lain
Cc:
Subject: 4.45pm at AGO [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
WE
For Official Use Only
Hi lain,

Tony’s office just called to confirm that 4.45pm at the AGO is ok now.

Kind regards,

(
| o—
Executive Adviser to fain Anderson, A/g Deputy Secretary | National Security and Criminal Justice Group
Commonwealth Attorney-General's Departmenf | Robert Garrén Offices, 3-5 National Circuit, Barton ACT 2600
W: www.ag.gov.au




- From: Chidgey, Sarah
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 4:09 PM
To: :
Cc:
Subject: FW: MinCorro - Martin Place Siege [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Attachments: Incoming - MC11 01714 - The assassination of mr Farugue Ahmed.pdf; Incoming - MC13
29312 - Police Harrasment - Please ask Australian Politicians to leave me alone..pdf;
Incoming - MC13 29810 - REFERRAL - An.invitation for a live debate.pdf; Incoming -
MC13 29818 - An invitation for a live debate.pdf; RE: Possible Referral - 29810
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED], MC13/29312 - please NFA [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED}; FW: Corro
to PM re live debate [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Importance: High

For Official Use Only

From: _
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 2:37 PM

To:*
Cc: Gifford, Cameron; Chidgey, Sarah

Subject: RE: MinCorro - Martin Place Slege [DLM=For-Cfficial-Use- Only]
Importance: High

For Official Use Only
Higiglll®
Apologies for the delay, | am working on some lists etc for Sarah and Tony up here.
.Copies of the incoﬁing mincorro below are attached for your referencé

Regards

From: ﬂ
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 2:17 PM
To:

Cc: Gifford, Cameron
Subject: RE: MinCorro - Martin Place Siege [DLM=For-Official-Use-Oniy]

For Official Use Only

.— Can you please provide a cohv of the other 4 items below so we can assess whether to provide them to the
.Coronial. We cannot access them.

e MC11/01714 The assassination of Mr Farugue Ahmed (Attorney-General)

¢ MC13/29312 Police Harrassment - Please ask Australian Poljticians to leave me
alone (Attorney-General)

* MC13/29810 REFERRAL - An invitation for a live debate (Minister for Justice)

s MC13/29818 An invitation for a live debate (Attorney-General}
' 1




If you do not have a scanned copy, (llJJJJffJcan come up and collect.

Thanks -

From: Chidgey, Sarah

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:54 PM
To:
Cc: Lowe, Jamie; - Sheehan, Tony;
Anderson, Iain; Maraitis, Chris; Jones, Katherine : , L

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
those.items that were not provided to the review and why not. | have also attached, in a single PDF, copies of all
correspondence that we have been able to locate in our electronic systems (this does not include older hard copy
correspondence that has been archived). ‘ :

Sarah

AGD handling of Monis corrrespondence
1. [n early January 2015, AGD conducted a comprehensive search of all documents and correspondence related to
. Man Haron Monis and passed relevant documents to PM&C.

2. The correspondence in gquestion {letter from Sheikh Haron dated 7 October 2014) was discovered during this
search, '

- 3. On 2 February 2015, AGD became aware that this correspondence had been omitted from the correspondence
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

5. On 27 May 2015 at the Senate Legal and Constitutional Affairs Committee Budget Estimates hearlng, Katherine

l Jones, Deputy Secretary, National Security and Criminal Justice Group, AGD, who was also a senior member of
the Review, provided evidence that the correspondence “was provided to the review”.

6. After further discussions with another colleague on the Review, Ms Jones concluded that her evidence at the
Estimates hearing on 27 May 2015 was incorrect and that she was recalling a discussion of a separate document
and not the correspondence in question. ‘ ‘

7. Ms Jones will correct her evidence to the Senate Committee at the earliest opportunity.

Additional Background
1. On1lJune 2015, the Department became aware that another four items of correspondence had not heen
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
e MC13/29810 " REFERRAL - An invitation for a live debate {Minister for Justice)
s MC13/29818 An invitation for a live debate {Attorney-General)

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

Sent: ' Monday, 1 June 2015 4:10 PM

To: _ S

Subject: FW: Urgent: Martin Place Siege Review - TRIM records list - due 12pm Wednesday 7 Jan
[SEC=PROTECTED]

Attachments: Report for MinCorro and MinSubs - Martin Place Siege.xlsx

Importance: High

PROTECTED

From:
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:03 PM
To

{ » Chidgey, Sarah
‘ ;ubject FW: Urgent: Martin Place Siege Review - TRIM records list - due 12pm Wednesday 7 Jan

[SEC=PROTECTED]
Importance: High

PROTECTED

- HI (all)

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

Sent: Wednesdai, 7 Jii”ii iﬁiis 4:28 PM
To: .
Cc: Denley, Kathleen; S INEGE_S

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
s Mincorro — ”Author/Correspondent" or in the “Subject/Title” fields

. IVlinsubs-”Subject/tltle” field




The majority of these items are from NSLPD, but several of the minsubs are from either AFP or Customs and from
several years ago.

Please let me know if you need anything else from us.

Regards

From:
Sen

t: Wednesdaii 7 Januai 20ii 3'|i7 PM
To:

Subject: Urgent: Martin Place Slege Review - TRIM records list - due 12pm Wednesday 7 Jan [SEC PROTECTED]
Importance: High

_ PROTECTED
‘Higgpand
Further to my conversation with .— I understand you are hea.ding up the media and comms team.

As per attached TRIM list — there are a number of SDD records identified as potentially relevant to the Martin Place
Siege Review, ‘

Are you able to review these documents and confirm which documents are relevant for inclusion in the pack?

We are under a tight deadline of 4pm to clear the pack with Tony but let me know if this is not possible as we may
be able to send your section tomorrow,

as discussed. At this stage we will just include the list of documents identified from your search of min
corro/subs of ExecCorro and TRIM {rather than the actual documents).

Happy to chat further — ext S '

Many thanks

Fro
Sent: Tuesday, 6 January 2015 3:30 pm

To: ; EMA Coerdination; NSLPD Executive Officer; _
WOrdmatlon, ILHRD Coordinator; ICCD_Coordination LD Cabinet
Coordination;

Cc: Sheehan, Tony: Corcoran, Joann; Lutze, Stephen; Denley, Kathleen; Harvey, Tamsyn; Campbell, Bill; Arnott,

Stephen; Rainsford, Cathy; Faulkner, James; Crosweller, Mark; Hawkins, Catherine; Harmer Anna; Patteson, Carolyn;

Minogue, Matt; Coles, Mnthony;
Subject: Martin Place Siege Review - TRIM records list - due 12pm Wednesday 7 Jan [SEC—PROTECT ED]

Importance: High

PROTECTED

Division Coordinators

We now attach the results of the whole-of-depariment TRIM search carried out by Information Division. The list
includes all documents created since 1996 based on the following search parameters -

2




manteghi OR monis OR haron OR heroon OR mavros OR hayson OR borou;erd.r OR manitghy OR mentighi OR
boroujer

Could you please review the documentis listed under your Division (records are grouped) and forward any relevant
documentation (sighted and cleared by Div Head) to CrJD by 12pm Wednesday 7 January if possible.

Grateful |fyou could prowde the actual electronlc document rather than a TRIM fink, to overcome e any access
restrictions.

Please send relevant documentdon toUNEDin the first instance ‘_g_gw)

Thank you for your ongoing assustance with this request.

R

!

ext'\ U

From: Anderson, Iain
nt: Monday, 5 January 2015 6:06 pm _
o: Sheehar}, Tony; Corcoran, Joann; Lutze, Stephen; Denley, Kathleen; Harvey, Tamsyn; Campbell, Bill; Arnott,

Stephen; Rainsford, Cathy; Faulkner, James; Crosweller, k: Hawkins, Catherine; Harmer, Anna; Patteson, Carolyn
Cc: Minogue, Matt; Coles, Anthon“

Subject: RE: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED

CrJD will coordinate the process, so if Div Heads / acting Div Heads sight/clear and send to CrJD we will get it to
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

Cc: Minogue, Matt; Coles, Anthon
~abject: RE: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED

Please note that there should be the:same clearance process for correspondence to the Review as we used for
prewous input. That is, Division Heads of acting Division Heads to sight/clear, then it comes to me. | also want to
ensure that the AGO/MJO is aware of mincorro and responses relevant to AG and Minister before we send over.

Thanis e - R

From: Anderson, Iain

Sent: Monday, 5 January 2015 5:46 PM
To: Corcoran, Joann; Lutze, Stephen; Denley, Kathleen; Harvey, Tamsyn; Campbell, Bil; Arnott Stephen; Rainsford,

Cathy; Faulkner, James; Crosweller, Mark; Hawkins, Cathering: Harmer, Anna; Patieson, Carolyn
Cc: Sheehan, Tony; Minogue, Matt; Coles, Anthony; h

Subject: Maitin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECTED]

Importance: High

PROTECTED
3




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

Please send any relevant correspondence from your Division t - ‘
m&m} (ccy G 2= cov.au; and ag.gov.au) by 12pm Wednesday if

possible. - ) '

" Please fet me know if you will not be able to meet this timeframe.

Regards, )
lain

From: , ' .
. Sent: Monday, 5 January 2015 1:20 PM -
To: Sheehan, Tony; Anderson, lain; Harmer, Anna; Harvey, Tamsyn; Chidgey, Sarah; Quinn, Elizabeth; Crosweller,

Mark; Hawkins, Catherine; Faulkner, James; enley, Kathleen
Cc: Lee, Edward
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

If an electronic copy of them is not held in AGD | will send it across t(.shortly from PM&.C for distribution.
F * :

, *
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From: q

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 4:13 PM
To: G

Cc: Chidgey, Sarah

Subject: S78Bs [DLM=EgrOfficial-Use-Only] .
Aftachments: MC11 04569 -

For Official Use Only
Hi
As discussed with Sarah, here are the S78B's.

Regards

!

Director - Ministerial & Executive Support Section

Attorney-General's Department

the traditional custodians ol this land and
celebrate their ongoing culture and conliibution to woaety.




0 e i 1)
L) - -'

From:

e
Sent: . Monday, 1 June 2015 4:30 PM
To: Chidgey, Sarah
Subject: RE: CTLB suggestion: URGENT - List of Man Haron Monis correspondence for AGO.xlsx
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] B
UNCLASSIFIED
Hi Sarah

I have advised Jamie and lain that ] would not have provided the additional 4 documents to the AFP (who then
provided -them to the Coronial} had they been available to me at that time as they did not come within the
parameters of the AFP’s request. :

[ do not have a view on whether they would/should have been provided to the Review.

From: Chidgey, Sarah
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 3:23 PM

Lowe, Jamie; Gifford, Cameron; Anderson, Iain; Pahlow, Michael
RE: CTLB sUggestion: URGENT - List of Man Haron Monis correspondence for AGO.xlsx
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

i -
We could do that, however, there is a difference between the items currently listed as ‘referred to other agency’

and items 52 and 64 that were identified as not having been provided to the review. The earlier documents are ones
{“"r which we couldn’t find any copy of the actual correspondence, but we do have copies of the later documents.

Before marking items 52 and 64 in the same way, | would be grateful if you could make an assessment of each of
those documents and the other two documents that were not provided to the review or coronial inquiry (ie the four
listed below) and confirm that they did not need to or do not need to be provided to the review or inquiry.

. ‘7IVIC11/01714 The assassination of Mr Farugue Ahmed [Attorney-General)
e MCI13/29312 Police Harrassment - Please ask Ausiralian Politicians to leave me
alone {Attorney-General)
e MC13/29810  REFERRAL - An invitation for a live debate {Minister for Justice)
s MC13/25818 An invitation for a live debate  (Attorney-General}
Thanks
Sarah
From:

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 3:02 PM
To: Chidgey, Sarah;
Cc: ' Lowe, Jamie; Gifford, Cameron; Anderson, lain; Pahlow, Michael
Subject: CTLB suggestion: URGENT - List of Man Haron Monis correspondence for AGO.xlsx [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]




UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Sarah
] note some items in the spreadsheet are listed as Referred to other agency.

On that basis, is there any reason we wouldn’t also mark item 52 (The assassination of mr Faruque Ahmed — marked
refer to ASIO} and Item 64 (REFERRAL — An invitation to live debate — marked refer o Defence} as Referred to other

agency rather than Administrative error in the spreadsheet.

From: Chidgey, Sarah

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 2:34 PM
Tox )
Cc: Lowe, Jamie; Gifford, Cameron; Anderson, Iain; Pahlow, Michael
Subject: RE: URGENT - List of Man Haron Monis. correspondence for AGO.xIsx [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

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

Tony has asked that we do further work to confirm the correspondence list and set of coples are as complete as they
can be. We'll get in touch about any further assistance we need for this process. :

I'll also update the reasons in the spreadsheet to include the further details—p_rovided on MC06/646,
MCD7/16557, MC08/5263, MC07{18368 and MCO07/18916.

Sarah

From: Y
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:44 PM
To: Chidgey, Sarah; ‘
Cc Lowe, Jamie; Gifford, Cameron; Anderson, Iain; Pahlow, Michael

Subject: RE: URGENT - List of Man Haron Monls correspondence for AGO.xIsx [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Sarah

These documents are listed within the first tab {MinCorro in TRIM) of the excel spreadsheet. .

e MC06/646, MC07/16557, MCO8/5263 - These items are listed as being owned by other agencies {Customs,
CDPP and AFP respectively) and therefore not within the scope of AGD’s document search. Also we could

not locate the original corro or a response in TRIM (only a flag).
]

e MC07/18368 and MC0D7/18916 —These items relate to correspondence referred to us from other agencies
and we were unable to locate any records of the original corro or responses in TRIM.

2




Also from our searches — it appears that we only did a document comparison on the first sheet (‘MinCorro in TRIM')
of the spreadsheet that Jay forwarded on 7 January 2015. Based on that review —we then contacted line areas

individually to chase up the relevant correspondence.

The key sheet of significance is sheet 2 (MinCorro in EC) which includes correspondence which may have been
relevant to scope of the Review — including the Haron [etter referred to in Estimates.

The other two sheéts: MinSubs in EC and MinSubs in TRIM — do not appear to have documents within the scope of
the Review (relates to other agency documents/subs and the High Court case).

—
From: NN

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:20 pm
To: Chidgey, Sarah;

C Lowe, Jamie; Gifford, Cameron
Subject: RE: URGENT - List of Man Haron Monis correspondence for AGO.xlsx [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
. . e
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

Kind rei' ards .

Principal Legal Officer - .
Counter-Terrorism Law Branch ' .

T g Ausirallii Government |
R Attoruey-Geneeal's Repastient

From: Chidgey, Sarah
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1,06 PM
To:

C .
Subject: URGENT - List of Man Haron' Monis correspondence for AGO.xlsx [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Grateful for your assistance in identifying a reason the following items were not provided to the review:

MC06/646 Minister for

Justice and Customs ~ 19/12/2005 ~ NO




MC07/16557 g Attorney-General 6/08/2007 NO
MC07/18368 16/08/2007  NO

MC07/18916
General 16/08/2007 NO

MC08/5263 NN Minister for Home

Affairs 1/04/2008 NO

Attorney-

Thanks
Sarah

wh




From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Importance:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Categories:

Monday, 1 June 2015 4:40 PM
Gartmann, Pefra -

_Quick query - has AGD received any request for documents from the inquiry? <eom>

[DLM=For-Cfficial-Use-Only]

High

Follow up
Flagged

Red Category

For Official Use Only

Principal Legal Officer | Legal, Policy and Reforms

AusCheck | Criminal Justice Division

Commonwealth Attorney-General's Department

T aideia | []: Gudiiietil | £mail: G ——— )35.20V.aU

adihinnal o ans it Haes Lo angd

1 rnltbye ansd cantribution be ooty




From:

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 4:44 PM

To: Ton

Cc:

Subject: Documents printed [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
For Official Use Only

Hi Tony

| have not given you the s78B notices from sheet 2.
The orange tabs are copies of:

e  AG-MC11/01714 - The assassination of mr Faruque Ahmed
s MC13/29312 - Police Harassment - Please ask Australian Politicians to leave me alone. (NB: NFA email
{ attached) _
e MC13/29810 - REFERRAL - An invitation for a live debate. (NB: email attached indicating this COIro
was referred to and accepted by Department of Defence)
e MC13/29818 - An invitation for a live debate (NB: NFA email also attached)

The only other relevant document that | haven’t given you from sheet 2 is-the Caliph Ibrahim correspondence

’i .

e MC14/20587 - Caliph Ibrahim correspondenc

Kind regards

Executive Adviser to Tony Sheehan, Deputy Secretary | Strategic Policy and Coordination Group

Commonwealth Attorney-General's Department
T:h

4is email and any attachments may contain confidential or legally privileged information. You should not read, copy, use or
disclose them without authorisation from the sender. If you think it was sent to you by mistake, please delete ol copies and
advise the sender.

Pl e e bve traditional custodians of tis land and

celebirate Hueir ongotng colhure @nd eontibalien lo sociely.




From: Chidgey, Sarah

Senf; Monday, 1 June 2015 445 PM

To: Lowe, Jamie

Subject: FW: CTLB suggestion; URGENT - List of Man Haron Monis correspondence for AGO.xIsx

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

From:
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 4:30 PM

To: Chidgey, Sarah
Subject: RE: CTLB suggestion: URGENT - List of Man Haron Monis correspondence for AGO.xlsx

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Sarah

I have advised Jamie and fain that | would not have provided the additional 4 documents to the AFP (who then
provided them to the Coronial) had they been available to me at that time as they did not come within the
parameters of the AFP’s raquest.

I do not have a view on whether they would/shouid have been provided to the Review.

k)

From: Chidgey, Sarah
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 3:23 PM
To:

( Lowe, Jamie; Gifford, Cameron; Anderson, Iain; Pahlow, Michael
‘ ..lbject RE: CTLB suggestion: URGENT - List of Man Haron Monis correspondence for AGO.xlsx
1 SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] :

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
those documents and the other two documents that were not provided to the review or coronial Inquiry (ie the four
listed below} and confirm that they did not need to or do not need to be provided to the review or inquiry.

s MC11/01714 The assassination of Mr Faruque Ahmed (Attorney-General)

s  MC13/29312 Police Harrassment - Please ask Australian Politicians to leave me
alone (Atterney-General)

¢ MC13/29810 REFERRAL - An invitation for a live debate {Minister for Justice)

1




g

s  MC13/29818 An invitation for a live debate [Attorney-General)

Thanks
Sarah _

From"

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 3:02PM
To: Chidgey, Sarah;
Cc: Lowe, Jamie; Gifford, Cameron; Anderson, Iain; Pahlow, Michael

Subject: CTLB suggestion: URGENT - List of Man Haron Monis correspondence for AGO.xisx [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Sarah
L -

| note some items in the spreadsheet are listed as Referred to other agency.

On that basis, is there any reason we wouldn’t also mark item 52 (The assassination of mr Farugue Ahmed — marked
refer to ASIO) and ltem 64 (REFERRAL — An invitation to live debate — marked refer to Defence) as Referred to other -
agency rather than Administrative errar in the spreadsheet.

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

\ Y UNCLASSIFIED

All

I've attached a copy of the spreadsheet provided to the AGO identifying all correspondence réceived by the
department and indﬁcating those items that were not provided to the review and why not. I've also attached a PDF"

of copies of all correspondence we were able to find.
~

Tony has asked that we do further work to confirm the correspondence list and set of copies are as complete as they
can be. We'll get in touch about any further assistance we need for this process.

I'lf also update the reasons in the spreadsheet to include the further details Lavinia provided on MC06/646,
MCO07/16%357, MC08/5263;, MCO7/18368 and MC07/18916.

Sarah

FromP
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:44 PM

To: Chid Sarah;

Lowe, Jamie; Gifford, Cameron; Anderson, Iain; Pahlow, Michael
- List of Man Haron Monis correspondence for AGO.xlsx [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

2




HiSarah
These documents are listed within the first tab (MinCorro in TRIM) of the excel spreadsheet.

e MC06/646, MC07/16557, MC08/5263 - These items are listed as being owned by other agencies (Customs,
CDPP and AFP respectively) and therefore not within the scope of AGD’s document search. Also we could
not locate the original corro or a response in TRIM (only a flag). :

. MC07/18368 and IVICO7/18916 —These items relate to correspondence referred to us from other agencies
and we were unhable to locate any records of the original corro or responses in TRIM.

Also from our searches —it appéars that we only did a document comparisen on the first sheet {'MinCorro in TRIM’)
of the spreadsheet thatifif®orwarded on 7 January 2015. Based on that review —we then contacted line areas
individually to chase up the relevant correspondence.

The key sheet of significance is sheet 2 {MinCorro in EC) which includes correspondence which may have been
relevant to scope of the Review — including the Haron letter referred 10 in Estimates.

_The other two sheets: MinSubs in EC and MinSubs in TRIM — do not appear to have documents within the scope of
a Review {relates to other agency documents/subs and the High Court case).

. 4

mﬁ
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:20 pm
Cc owe, Jamie; Gifford, Cameron ' o

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

" *ormation pages indicate they are documents of other agencies (AFP, DPP, Customs) but the documents
emselves do not appear to be stored in TRIM.

_Kind reiirii I

Principal Legal Officer
Counter-Terrorism Law Branch

From: Chidgey, Sarah : '
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:06 PM ' ‘
To
Cc:
Subject: URGENT - List of Man Haron Monis correspondence for AGO.xlsx [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]




UNCLASSIFIED

Grateful for youf assistance in identifying a reason the following items were not prdvided to the review:

Minister for

MC06/646
Justice and Customs  19/12/2005 NO

MCO7/16557 _  Attorney-General  6/08/2007  NO
MC07/18368 16/08/2007  NO

MC07/18916 “ Attorney-

General 16/08/2007 NO

Mco8/5263 (R Minister for Home

Affairs 1/04/2008 NO

Thanks
Sarah




From:
Sent; Monday, 1 June 2015 4:56 PM
To: Chidgey, Sarah
Ce:
Subject:' RE: More to do [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Categories: Red Category
For Official Use Only
Hi Sarah

Further to Tony’s email — please find below proposed next steps that CrJD can progress in response to the action
jtems identified.

~'aase let us know if you are workmg to particular timeframes for each item or if there is anything further we can
" Lsist with. :

" Also, | will be on leave from Friday this week —- is acting in my rolé for the first week and-for
the remaining four weeks. . , :

Thanks ‘
s

From: Sheehan, Tony
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 3:17 pm

To: Lowe, Jamie; Chidgey, Sarah: Anderson, Iain o
Cc:“

Subject: More to do

Sarah/lamie/lain
' “ave asked Sarah to make sure in relation to the existing issue that:

1. We get the.detail around how searches were conducted in Divisions for documents and-how the final 6'{Jtput

to PM&C was cleared.
We can provide information to you regarding CrJD's search processes and mformatton about the Review

coordination process for the Department.

2. We check whether we have records of any documents on the overall list belng referred by AGD to ASIO or

AFP or other departments.
Please let us know if we can be of assistance with this process.

3. Afull check of documents oﬁ the third and fourth 01.5 sheets occur in NSLPD {with whatever assistance
needed from SDD and CriD) to see if anything else should have been provided to PM&C.
Please let us know if we can be of assistance with this process.

4, Any of the additional documents.we have now identified as not going to PM&C which are considered in-
scope for the Coroner are cleared by lain Anderson personally before they go to the Caroner.
We are happy to assist with any coordination of coroniat inquiry material for lain’s clearance.

Separately, | have asked Sarah to coordinate anather search of all our records using the search parameters provided
by the Martin Place Siege Review Terms of Reference, to make sure we have missed nothing else. It will involve all

1




Divisions. Sarah will outline the process in a bit of detail in a separate email as it will serye as a pilot for a guideline
on how enterprise searches of our systems.are conducted in the future. -

Given there is still some work to do, and given it is clear that only by joining the collective brains of NSLPD, CrJD and
SDD we can assure ourselves we have the full story about what has happened with the previous search, | would be

grateful if each Division Head (lain you know who is acting for you} ensure dEENENNENNY;:

" available to-do what is needed as a top priority.

If anyone thinks of anything that should be added to the above please let me know.
Regarrds

Tony Sheehan

Deputy Secretary

Strategic Policy and Coordination Group
Attorney-General's Department




From: Chidgey, Sarah

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 5:00 PM

To: K —ared .

Cc: ; PahIJw,
¢ Michadl;. NS

Subject: ' RE: More to do [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Categories: Red Category

For Official Use Only

Thanks@MRG rateful if you could provide details on item 1 and we'll get back to you if we need assistance with
the other items.

Sarah

1 m q
- _ant: Monday, 1 June 2015 4:56 PM

To: Chidgey, Sarah ' L "
Cc: —h———-—-—- Pahlow, Michaelgammusiiaiamt

Subject: RE: More to do [PLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For Official Use Only

Hi Sarah

Further to Tony’s email — please find below proposed next steps that CrlD can progreis in response to the action
items identified.

Please let us know if you are working to particular timeframes for each item or if there is anything further we can
assist with. C

Nl o, 1 will be on leave from Friday this week R is acting in my role for the first week anm for
.1e remaining four weeks.

Thanks

From: Sheehan, Tony
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 3:17 pm
To: Lowe, Jamie; Chidgey, Sarah; Anderson, Iain

cc: g
Subject: More to do .

» ¥

4

Sarah/Jamie/lain
I have asked Sarah to make sure in relation to the existing issue that:

1. We get the detail around how searches were conducted in Divisions for documents and how the final output.
to PM&C was cleared. '
We can provide information to you regarding CrJD’s search processes and information about the Review
coordination process for the Department.




2. We check whether we have records of any documents on the overall list being referred by AGD to ASIO or
AFP or other departments. _
Please let us know if we can be of assistance with this process.

3. Afull check of documents on the third and fourth of Jay’s sheets occur in NSLPD (with whatever assistance
needed from SDD and CrD) to see if anything else should have been provided to PM&.C.
Please let us know if we can be of assistance with this process.

4. Any of the additional documents we have now identified as not going to PM&C which are considered in-
scope for the Coroner are cleared by lain Anderson personally before they go to the Coroner.
We are happy to assist with any coordination of coronial inquiry material for lain’s clearance.

Separately, | have asked Sarah to coordinate another search of all our records using the search parameters provided
by the Martin Place Siege Review Terms of Reference, to make sure we have missed nothing else. [t will involve all
Divisions. Sarah will outline the process in a bit of detail in a separate email as it will serve as a pilot for a guideline
on how enterprise searches.of our systems are conducted in the future. -

Given there is still some work to do, and given it is clear that only by joining the collective brains of NSLPD, CrJD and
SDD we can assure ourselves we have the full story about what has happened with the previous search, | would be .
grateful if each Division Head (lain you know who is acting for you) ensure— are ’
available to do what is needed as a top priority.

If anyorie thinks of anything that should be added to the above please let me know.
Regards

Tony Sheehan

Deputy Secretary )
Strategic Policy and Coordination Group
Attorney-General's Department




From:

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 5:00 PM

To: Chidgey, Sarah

Ce: _ Pahlow,
Subject: : Mor fiicial-Use-Only]

For Official Use Only

No.problem, will do

From: Chidgey, Sarah
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 5:00 pm

To:
Cc: Pahlow, Michael; C NG

* Subject: RE: More to do [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Y-

For Official Use Only

Thanks- Grateful if you could provide detalls onh item 1 and we'll get back to you if we need assistance W|th
the other |tems ,

Sarah

From:
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 4:56 PM
To: Chidgey, Satah

Pahlow, Michae!; (I

For Official Use Only

i
i Sarah

Further to Tony’s email — please find below proposed next steps that CrID ¢an progress in response to the action
items identified.

Please let us know if you are working to particular timeframes for each item or if there is anything further we can
- assist with.

Also, 1 will be on leave from Friday this week s acting in my role for the first week and (. for
the remaining four weeks.

Thanks
L

_From: Sheehan, Tony |

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 3:17 pm

To: Lowe, Jamie; Chidgey, Sarah; Anderson, Tain
Cc:
Subject: More to do




Sarah/lamie/lain )
;

| have asked Sarah to make sure in relation to the existing issue that:

1. We get the detail around how searches were conducted in Divisions for documents and How the final output
10 PM&C was cleared. , ‘
We can provide information to you regarding CriD’s search processes and information about the Review
coordination process for the Department. ' :

2. We check whether we have records of any documents on the overall list being referred by AGD to ASIO or
AFP or other departments. S :
Please let us know if we can be of assistance with this process.

3. A full check of documents on the third and fourth of sheets occur in NSLPD {with whatever assistance
neaded from SDD and CrID) to see if anything else should have been provided to PM&C.
Please let us know if we can be of assistance with this process.

4, An\-/'of,the additional documents we have now identified as not going to PM&C which are considered in-
scope for the Coroner are cleared by lain Anderson personally hefole they go to the Coroner.
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

Given there is still some work to do, and given it is clear that only by joining the collective brains of NSLPD, CrD and '
SDD we can assure ourselves we have the full story about what has happened with the previous search,| would be
grateful if each Division Head (lain you know who is acting for you) ensurure
available to do what is needed as a top priority.

If anyone thinks of anything that should be added to the above please let me know. |

Regards

Tony Sheehan

Deputy Secretary

Strategic Policy and Coordination Group
Attorney-General's Department

P




From: McKinnon, Allan <Allan.Mckinnon@pmec.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 5:30 PM
" To: ' Lowe, Jamie; Anderson, lain
Subjeci: Monis/Brandis [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Unofficial
lain/Jamie

Michael Thawley rang me from PMO. He wanted to know whether AGD had corrected the Senate Estimates record
the other night where K Jones had said that he Monis Letter was provided to the Martin Place Review team.

He said that Senator Bishop had repeated the same line today. He wanted AGD to correct the record and to notify
Senator Bishops office of the correction.

Thanks Allan
f
e
.Allan McKinnon
Deputy Secretary

Deﬁiitmen’c ofthi Prime Minister and Cabinet

Ph
£ R &) p 1 C.20V.3U
Office MGG

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information

that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or

other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you

must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other

party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you

" ve received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
turn email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the

message from your computer system.




From: Gartmann, Petra

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 6:17 PM -

To:

Subject: ' RE: Quick guery - has AGD received any request for documents from the inquiry? <esom>

IDLM=For-Official-Use-Only}

For Official l!se'OnIy

I think we got a letter from Counsel Assisting.

Cameron Gifford is the AGD contact for the Inquest so he will likely know if anything further has come in.

Pefra Gartmann

Assistant Secretary
Legal Services Policy Branch (lncorporatlng the Office of Legal Services Coordination}

Attorney-General's-Department

AP | M IR
E ;S )2 .g0v.au | Wi www.ag.gov.au/olsg

Frow: Y
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 4:40 PM

To: Gartmann, Petra
Subject: Quick query - has AGD réceived any request for documents from the mqwry? <eom> [DLM= FDI’"OffICIaI—

Use-Only]
Importance: High

For Officiél Use Only

Principal Legal Officer | Legal, Poiicy and Reforms
AusCheck | Criminal Justice Division
Commaonwealth Attorney-General's Department

S | | Y | il e ——— ()2 SOV .U

el wes s tradbionad sstadear s ol this !

Aeiu b thedr ongoimgy ulture ani codribalicn e




Anderson, lain

From: Anderson, lain

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2045 7:02 pm

To: ]

Subject: RE: Jamie - Proposed action re Coronial Inquest - MinCorre - Martin Place Siege

[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For Official Use Only

;I'hanks-

From: S
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 3: 33 PM

To: Anderson, Iain
Subject: FW: Jamie - Proposed action re Coronial Inquest - MinCorro - Martin Place Siege [DLM=For-Official-Use-

COnly]
Importance: High

For Official Use Only
Hi lain

Further to Tony’s email, | have already sought Jamie’s agreement that the docs not be provided to the Coronial
Inquiry on the basis that | would not have provided them to the AFP in February. | will let you know-her views once
received. '

From

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 3:11 PM

To: Gifford, Cameran; Lowe, Jamie

Cc:

ibject: Jamie - Proposed actlon re Coronial Inquest - MinCorro - Martin Place Siege [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
mportance High

For Official Use Only

Jamie/Cameron

The only items we provided to the Corontial Inquest (via AFP/NSWPol) were letters between Monis and

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
from the materials provided to AFP in February. On that hasis, | do not consider we need to provide any further
docs to AGS/the Inquest.

If you agree, | will advise Sarah Chidgey and (il




From: SIS

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 2:37 PM

To:

Cc: Gifford, Cameron; Gl Chidgey, Sarah

Subject: RE: MinCorro - Martin Place Siege [DLM=For-Official- Use—OnIy]
Importance: High

For Official Use Only
Hi -
Apologies for the delay, | am working on some lists etc for Sarah and Tony up here.

Copies of the incoming mincorro below are attached for your reference

Regards

From: N,

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 2:17 PM

T

Cc; Giftord, Cameron .

Subject: RE: MinCorro - Martin Place Siege [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For Official Use Only

o Can you please provide a copy of the other 4 items below so we can assess whether to provide them to the
Coronial. We cannot access them.

* MC11/01714 The assassination of Mr Farugue Ahmed (Attorney-General}

e MC13/29312 Police Harrassment - Please ask Ausiralian Politicians to leave me
alone ({Attorney-General) '

e MC13/29810 REFERRAL - An invitation for a live debate (Minister for Justice)

e  MC13/29818 An invitation for a live debate {Attorney-General)

If you do not have a scanned copy, Annabel can come up and collect.

Thanks
S

From: Chidgey, Sarah

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:54 PM
To:ﬂ

Cc: I ' Sheehan, Tony;

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

1. Inearly January 2015, AGD conducted a comprehensive search of all documents and correspondence related io
Man Haron Monis and passed relevant documents to PM&C.

2. The correspondence in question {letter from Sheikh Haron dated 7 October 2014) was discovered during this
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

! On 27 May 2015 at the Senate Legal and Constitutional Affairs Committee Budget Estimates hearing, Katherine
Jones, Deputy Secretary, National Security and Criminal Justice Group, AGD, who was also a senior member of
the Review, provided evidence that the correspondence “was provided to the review”. '

6. After further discussions with another colleague on the Review, Ms Jones concluded that her evidence at the
Estimates hearing on 27 May 2015 was incorrect and that she was recalling a discussion of a separate document
and not the correspondence in questjon.

7. Ms Jones will correct her evidence to the Senate Commlttee at the earliest opportunity.

Additional Background
1. On 1 June 2015, the Department became aware that another four items of correspondence had not been

provided to the Review. This was due to the same administrative error that occurred in January. These items

are: .
' e MC11/01714 The assassination of Mr Faruque Ahmed (Attorney-General)
« MC13/29312 Police Harrassment - Please ask Australlan Politicians to leave me
alone (Attorney-General)
¢  MC13/29810 REFERRAL - An invitation for a live debate {Minister for Justice)
e MC13/29818 An'invitation for a live debate  {Attorney-General)

o The other four items of correspondence have not been provided to the coronial inquiry but the department will

do so for any items that are relevant.
3. The department will formally advise PM&C of the documents that were not provided.




For Official Use Only




From: Sheehan, Tony

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 7:05 PM

To: Lowe, Jamie; Chidgey, Sarah; Anderson, lain : :

Cc: “
Subject: RE: More to do

Folks

Having now had some further discussions including with Chris, it is evident we need to do the jobs befow diligently
and fast. | would be grateful if for the next three days {at least initially}, ssentially operate
offline with Sarah as a taskforce to ensure we have a complete knowledge of the processes that fed to the provision
of documents to PM&C and then to the AFP, and satisfaction that we have as complete a knowledge as our system
allows of the relevant documents we hold. -

Katherine will be correcting the Hansard from Estimates and we need to have done the above as well and as quickly
as we possibly can before she does. | wish to meet with the team once a day for the next two days at least —thisisa

{‘-"'h priority.

il.

Separately Chris wishes to prepare a letter to the AG outlining what occurred. 1'will provide a skeleton to Sarahin a
separate email and some of you will be asked to contribute to the draft in the next couple of days.

Regards and thanks to all for their attention to this.

Tony

From: Sheehan, Tony

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 3:17 PM

To: Lowe, Jamie; Chidgey, Sarah; Anderson, Iain
Cc:

Subject: More to do

Sarah/Jamie/lain

) have asked Sarah to make sure in relation to the existing issue that:

1. We get the detail around how searches were conducted in Divisions for documents and how the final output
to PM&C was cleared. '
2. We check whether we have records of any documents on the overall list being referred by AGD to ASIO or

AFP or other depariments.

3. Afull check of documents on the thlrd and fourth of Jay’s sheets occur in NSLPD {with whatever assistance
needed from SDD and CrlD) to see if anything else should have been provided to PM&C.

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

Given there is still some work to do, and given it is clear that only by joining the collective brains of NSLPD, CrlD and
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
Regards d

Tony Sheehan

Deputy Secretary ‘

Strategic Policy and C&rdination'Group
Attorney-General's Department




From: Sheehan, Tony
- Sent: n 1 June 2015 7:06 PM
To:
Subject: FW: More to do
EYT

From: Sheehan, Tony
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 7:05 PM

To: Lowe, Jamie; Chidgey, Sarah; Anderson, Tain
ch

Subject: RE: More to do

Folks

Having now had some further discussions including with Chris, it is evident we need to do thejobs below diligently
~d fast. | would be grateful if for the next three days (at least initially} —essentlally operate

;' «line with Sarah as a taskforce to ensure we have a complete knowledge of the processes that led to the provision
of documents to PM&C and then to the AFP, and satisfaction that we have as complete a knowledge as our system
allows of the relevant documents we hold.

Katherine will be correctmg the Hansard from Estimates and we need to have done the above as well and as quickly
as we possibly can before she does. | wish to meet with the team once a day for the next two days at least— this is a

high priority.

Separately Chris wishes to prepare a letter to the AG outlining what occurred. | will provide a skeleton to Sarah in a
separate email and some of you will be asked to contribute to the draft in the next couple of days.

Regards and thanks to all for their attention to this.

Tony

From: Sheehan, Tony
(wt: Monday, 1 June 2015 3:17 PM

o: Lowe, Jamie; Chidgey, Sarah; Anderson, Iain . '
ccap
Subject: More to do

Sarah/Jamie/lain
| have asked Sarah t6 make sure in relation to the existing issue that:

1. We get the detail around how searches were conducted in Divisions for documents and how the final output

to PM&C was cleared. :
2. We check whether we have records of any documents on the overall list being referred by AGD to ASIO or

AFP or other departments.

3. A full check of documents on the third and fourth ofdll's sheets occur in NSLPD {with whatever assistance
needed from SDD and CrID} to see if anything else should have been provided to PM&C.

4, Any of the additional documents we have now identified as not going to PM&C which are considered in-
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




‘Divisions. Sarah will outline the process in a bit of detail in a separate email as it will serve as a pilot for a guideline
on how enterprise searches of our systems are conducted in the future.

Given there is still some work to do, and given it is clear that only by joining the collective brains of NSLPD, CrID and
SDD we can assure ourselves we have the full story about what has happened with the previous search, | would be
grateful if each Division Head ({lain you know who is acting for you) ensure—are
available to do what is needed as a top priority. :

If anyone thinks of anything that should be added to the above please let me know.

Regards

Tony Sheehan

Deputy Secretary 1
Strategic Policy and Coordination Group .
Attorney-General's Pepartment




Sent; onday, 1 June 2015 7:06 PM

To: Pahlow, Michael
Subject FW: More to do [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For Official Use Only

From: Sheehan, Tony

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 7:05 PM

To: Lowe, Jamie; Chidgey, Sarah; Anderson, Iain
Cc:

Subject: RE: More to do

Folks
( . -

.aving now had some further discussions including with Chris, it is evident we need to do the jobs below diligently
and fast, | would be grateful if for the next three days (at least initially),‘ssentially operate
offline with Sarah as a taskforce to ensure we have a complete knowledge of the processes that led to the provision
of documents to PM&C and then to the AFP, and satisfaction that we have as complete a knowledge-as our system

allows of the relevant dacuments we hold.

1

Katherine will he correcting the Hansard from Estimates and we need to have done the above as well and as quickly {
as we possibly can before she does. I wish to meet with the team once a day for the next two days at least —thisis a

high priority. .

Separately Chris wishes to prepare a letter to the AG outlining what occurred. | will provide a skeleton to Sarah in a
separate email and some of you will be asked to contribute to the draft in the next couple of days.

Regards and thanks to all for their attention to this.

Tany

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
AEP or other departments.

3. Afull check of documents on the third and fourth of Jay’s sheets occur in NSLPD {with whatever assistance
needed from SDD and CrJD) to see if anything else should have been provided to PM&C.

4. Any of the additional documents we have now identified as not going to PM&C which are considered in-
scope for the Coroner are cleared by lain Anderson persanally before they go to the Coroner.




Separately, | have asked Sarah to coordinate another search of all our records using the search parameters provided
by the Martin Place Siége Review Terms of Reference, to make sure we have missed nothing else. It will involve all
Divisions. Sarah will outline the process in a hit of detail in a separate email as it will serve as a pilot for a gu1del|ne
on how enterprise searches of our systems are conducted in the future.

Given there is still some work to do, and given it is clear that only by joining the collective brains of NSLPD, CrID and
SDD we can assure ourselves we have the full story about what has happened with the previous search, | would be
grateful if each Division Head {lain you know who is acting for you) ensure iy -

available to do what is needed as a top priority.

If anyone thinks of anything that should be added to the above please let me know.

Regards

Tony Sheehan )
Deputy Secretary '

Strategic Policy and Coordination Group !
Attorney-General's Department




Gifford, Cameron .

From: Lowe, Jamie
Sent: - Monday, 1 June 2015 7:24 PM
To: , Gifford, Cameron
Subject: FW: More to do [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
UNCLASSIFIED
CEY)
Jamie Lowe

First Assistant Secretary

National Security Law and Policy Division
Attorney-General's Depariment ‘
Tel ot | Fox GRS
wwwh.llivingsafetogether.gov.au
www.chemicalsecurity.gov.au

From: Sheehan, Tony .

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 7:05 PM

To: Lowe, Jamie; Chtdgey, Sarah; Anderson, Iain
Cc:

Subject: RE: More to do

Folks

Having now had some further discussions including with Chris, itis evident we need to do the jobs below diligently
and fast. | would be grateful if for the next three days (at least initially}, (EEEEG——-sscntially operate
offline with Sarah as a taskforce to ensure we have a complete knowledge of the processes that led to the provision
of documents to PM&C and then to the AFP, and satisfaction that we have as completé a knowledge as our system
allows of the relevant documents we hold.

Katherine will be correcting the Hansard from Estimates and we need to have done the above as well and as guickly
< we possibly can before she does. | wish to meet with the team once a day for the next two days at least —this.is a

2h priority.

Separately Chris wishes to prepare a letter to the AG outlining what occurred. | will provide a skeleton to Sarah in a
separate email and some of you will be asked to contribute to the drait in the next couple of days.. .

- Regards and thanks to all for their attention to this.

Tony

From: Sheehan, Tony

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 3:17 PM

To: Lowe, Jamie; Chidgey, Sarah; Anderson, Iain
Cc:

Subject: More to do

Sarah/Jamie/lain,

| have asked Sarah to make sure in relation to the existing issue that: : Ay
A




1, . We get the detail around how searches were conducted in Divisions for documents and how the final output
to PM&C was cleared. :

2. We check whether we have records of any documents on the overall list being referred by AGD to ASIO or
AFP or other departments. ' :

3. Afull check of documents on the third and fourth of@ps sheets occur in NSLPD {with whatever assistance
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
by the Martin Place Siege Review Terms of Reference, to make sure we have missed nothing else. 1t will involve all
Divisions. Sarah will outline the process in a bit of detail in a separate email as it will serve as a pilot for a guideline
on how enterprise searches of our systems are conducted in the future.

Given there is still some work to do, and given it is clear that only by joining the collective brains of NSLPD, CrJD and
SDD we can assure ourselves we have the full story-about what has happened with the previous arch, | would be
grateful if each Division Head (lain you know who is acting for you) ensureﬂam‘
available to do what is needed-as a top priority. ‘

If anyone thinks of anything that should be added to the above please let me know.
Regards

Tony Sheehan
Deputy Secretary

" Strategic Policy and Coordination Group
Attorney-General's Depariment




i

From: Sheehan, Tony

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 7:25 PM

To: Chidgey, Sarah

Cc: Lowe, Jamie; Anderson, lain

Subject: Skeleton of Letter Chris wants to send to AG - Need draft by Wednesday morning please
Sarah

As foreshadowed, Chris would like to prepare a letter to the AG which outlines in respect of our Monis search and
provision of documents to the review and AFP:

The search procedure
How the error occurred .
How the error came to light and associated management of it . v y i
What steps the department is taking to enhance its search and provision of documnent processes
What steps more generally the Department took after the raising of the alert level on 12 September 2014 to ensure

( vropriate awareness and vigilance in AGD

|
May | see a draft on Wednesday morning please. If you need any more hands to help with this let me know. it is

important we do this in parallel with the work of the taskforce, so we can finalise it as soon as the other work is
finished. '

lain will advise if he recalls Chris wanted anything else in it.

Regards

Tony Sheehan

Deputy Secretary

Strategic Policy and Coordination Group
Attarney-General's Depariment




From: Sheehan, Tony

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 7:38 PM

To: . Anderson, lain; allan. mckinnor i uy——
Ce: - D

Subject: Meeting tomorrow morning

Allan

Do you have time for me and lain Anderson to come across to see you for 20 minutes or so tomorrow morming
between 10 and 11am? | had a message from Jamie you had called and | think it would be easiest if we run through
~ where we have got to in person. Jamie won’t make it, but | think | will have all the information we will need.

Regards

Tony Sheehan

Deputy Secretary

Strategic Policy and Coordination Group
' { orney-General's Department

NN




From: K1

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 8:16 PM

To: Anderson, lain

Subject: RE: Jamie - Proposed action re Coronial Inquest - MinCorro - Martin Place Siege

[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
I think T. éﬁﬁe'may have spoken to you after [ sent this. Subject to any views you gave, she agrees with my

- approach.

Cheers

From: Anderson, Tain .

"-'nnl: Monday, 1 June 2015 7:01:53 PM

Sub]ect' RE: Jamie - Proposed action re Coronial Inquest - MinCorro - Martin Place Siege [DLM=For-Official-Use-~
Only]

For Official Use Only

Thanks (R

From: (RN
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 3:33 PM

To: Anderson, Iain
Subject: FW: Jamie - Proposed action re Coronial Inquest - MinCorro - Martin Place Siege [DLM=For-Official-Use-

Only]
Importance: High

: For Official Use Only

Hi lain

Further to Tony's email, | have aiready sought Jamie’s agreement that the docs not be provided to the Coronial
Inquiry on the basis that | would not have provided them to the AFP in February. | will let you know her views once

received.

Karen

From: (SN

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 3:11 PM
To: Gifford, Cameron; Lowe, Jamie

Cc:
Subject: Jamie - Proposed action re Coronial Inquest - MinCorro - Martin Place Siege [DLM= For-Oﬁ'" clal- Use-On[y]

Importance: High

For Official Use Only

-1




Jamie/Cameron

The only items we provided to the Coronial Inquest (via AFP/NSWPol) were letters between Manis and

AG/AGD. This includes corro to other Ministers — but only if the AG or AGD replied. Where a letter was copied to
the AG or a copy was provided by another Dept and there was no response, we did not provide it to the AFP (and
therefore the Coranial does not have it). '

The 4 letters identified today (attached) do not fall within these parameters. While they were copied to the AG,
they were not directed to him and there was no response from AG or AGD. As noted, we excluded similar corro
from the materials provided to AFP in February. On that hasis, | do not consider we need to provide any further
docs to AGS/ihe Inquest.

If you agree, | will advise Sarah Chidgey and{ijiilim

Karen

From:

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 2:37 PM
To:
Cc: Gifford, Cameron; Chidgey, Sarah

Subject: RE: MinCorro - Martin Place Siege [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Importance: High

For Official Use Only |
Hi YR
Apologies for the delay, | am working on some lists etc for Sarah and Tony up here.
Copies of the incdming mincorro below are attached for your reference

Regards

From: ]

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 2:17 PM

To: Ul

Cc: Gifford, Cameron _

Subject: RE: MinCorro - Martin Place Siege [DLM=For-Official-Use-Oniy]

For Official Use Only

- Can you please provide a copy of the other 4 items below so we can assess whether to provide them to the
Coronial. We cannot access them. '

s MC11/01714 The assassination of Mr Faruque Ahmed (Attorney-General)

s MC13/29312 Police Harrassment - Please ask Australian Politicians to leave me
alone (Attorney-General) '

» MCi3/29810 REFERRAL - An invitation for a live debate (Minister for Justice)

¢ MC13/29818 An invitation for a live debate {Attorney-General)

If you do not have a scanned copygiiillly-an come up and collect.

Thanks




b
From: Chidgey, Sarah
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 1:54 PM
To: : :
Cc: } Sheehan, Tony;

~Anderson, Iain; Moraitis, Chris; Jones, Katherine .
Subject: MinCorro - Martin Place Siege [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For Official Use Only

Below are points autlining the department’s handling of Monis correspondence in the context of the Review and
Estimates. | have also attached a-spreadsheet listing all correspondence received hy the department and indicating
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

|
_arah

AGD handling of Monis corrrespondence :

1. Inearly January 2015, AGD conducted a comprehensive search of all documents and correspondence related to
Man Haron Monis and passed relevant documents to PM&C.

2. The correspondence in question (letter from Sheikh Haron dated 7 October 2014) was discovered during this
search. ) _

3. On2 February 2015, AGD became aware that this correspondence had been omitted from the correspondence
provided to the Martin Place Siege Review due to an administrative error related to a spreadsheet . _

4. Onthe same day, AGD advised the Review team by telephone that an additional item of correspondence and
response had inadvertently nat been provided to the Review due to an administrative error. The Review team
member responded that the text of the Review had been finalised and AGD therefore did not provide the
document, , .

5. On 27 May 2015 at the Senate Legal and Constitutional Affairs Committee Budget Estimates hearing, Katherine
Jones, Deputy Secretary, National Security and Criminal Justice Group, AGD, who was also a senior member of
the Review, provided evidence that the correspondence “was provided to the review”.

A After further discussions with another colleague on the Review, Ms Jones concluded that her evidence at the
Estimates hearing on 27 May 2015 was incorrect and that she was recalling a discussion of a separate document
and noi the correspondence in question.

7. MsJones will carrect her evidence to the Senate Commlttee at the earliest opportunity.

Additional Background ‘
1. On1lJune 2015, the Department became aware that another four items of correspondence had not been

provided to the Review. This was due to the same administrative error that occurred in January. These items

are: ;
e«  MCl11/01714 The assassination of Mr Faruque Ahmed {Attorney-General)
s MC13/29312 Palice Harrassment - Please ask Australian Politicians to leave me
alone (Attorney-General) -
s NMC13/29810 REFERRAL - An invitation far a live debate (Minister for Justice)
s  MC13/29818 An invitation for a live debate {Attorney-General)

2. The other four items of carrespondence have not been provided to the coronial inquiry but the department wili

do so for any items that are relevant.
3. The department will formally advise PM&C of the documents that were not provided.
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From:

Sent: . Monday, 1 June 2015 8:18 PM
To: Gifford, Cameron
Subject: FW: More to do [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

I'have a grad and a part time SLO. I don't think I need to go offline nor that the branch can afford it. My part
in the process was virtually zero other than the colonial which no one is interested in. Will discuss
tomorrow, |

Cheers
-

From: Sheehan, Tony
~ant: Monday, 1 June 2015 7:05:20 PM

o .42 Lowe, Jamie; Chidgey, Sarah; Anderson, Iain

Cc:
Subject: RE: More to do

Folks

Having now had some further discussions including with Chris, it is evident we need to do the jobs helow diligently

and fast. | would be grateful if for the next three days (at |east initially), u— -niostaingmyss< ntially operate
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
as we possibly can before she does. | wish to meet with the team once a day for the next two days at least—thisis a

high priority.

Separately Chris wishes to prepare a letter to the AG outlining what occurred. | will provide a skeleton to Sarah in a
parate email and some of you will be asked to contribute fo the draft in the next couple of days.

Regards and thanks to all for their attention to this.

Tony

From: Sheechan, Tony

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 3:17 PM

To: Lowe, Jamie; Chidgey, S : ain
Cc:

Subject: More to do

Sarah/lamie/lain
| have asked Sarah to make sure in relation to the existing issue that:
1. We get the detail around.how searches were conducted in Divisions for documents and how the final

output to PM&C was cleared.
2. We check whether we have records of ainy documents on the overall list being referred by AGD to ASIO or

- AFP or other departments.




3. Afull check of.documents on the third and fourth of dgmls sheets occur in NSLPD (with whatever assistance
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

Given there is still some work to do, and given it is clear that only by j joining the collective brains of NSLPD, CriD and
SDD we can assure ourselves we have the full story about what has happened with the previous search, | would be

grateful if each Division Head (lain you know who is acting for you) ensurew are

available to do what'is needed as a top priority.

If anyone thinks of anything that should be added to the above please let me know.
Regards

" Tony Sheehan
Deputy Secretary
Strategic Policy and Coordination Group
Attorney-General's Department

sl




Gifford, Cameron

From: Gifford, Cameron
Sent: , Moenday, 1 June 2015 8:21 PM

To: q '
Subject: " RE: More to do [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Yeah, I have similar thoughts. I don't think there is anything there to keep you occupied full time. Let's
touch base with Jamie in the morning.

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From- SN,
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 8:18:25 PM

To: Gifford, Cameron
“1bject: FW: More to do [DLM= For-Offlmal -Use-0nly]

‘1 have a grad and a part time SLO., I don‘t think I need to go offline nor that the branch can afford it. My part
in the process was virtually zero other than the colonial which no one is interested in. Will discuss

tomoirow.

Cheers .

From: Sheehan, Tony

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 7:05:20 PM

To: Lowe, Jamie; Chidgey, Sarah; Anderson, Iain
C

Subject: RE: More to do

( Tks

Having now had some further discussions including with Chris, it is evident we need to do the jobs below diligently

and fast. ) would be grateful if for the next three days (at least initially), SRGG_G_<G—G_GG_—GGGGN) - ss-ntially operate
offline with Sarah as a taskforce to ensure we have a complete knowledge of the processes that led to the provision
of documents to PM&C and then to the AFP, and satisfaction that we have as complete a knowledge as our system

allows of the relevant documents we hold.

‘Kathe'rine will be correcting the Hansard from Estimates and we need to have done the above as well and as quickly -
as we possibly can before she does. ! wish to meet with the team once a day for the next two‘days'at least—thisisa

high priority.

Separately Chris wishes to prepare a letter to the AG outlining what occurred. 1 will provide a skeleton to Sarahina
separate email and some of you will be asked to contribute to the draft in the next couple of days.

Regards and thanks to all for thelr attention to this.

Tony

A &




From: Sheehan, Tony

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 3:17 PM

~ To: Lowe, Jamie; Chidgey, Sarah; Anderson, Tain
Cc

Subject: More to do

Sarah/Jamie/lain
| have asked Sarah to make sure in relation to the existing issue that:

1. We get the detail around how searches were conducted in Divisions for documents and how the final

output to PM&C was cleared.

2. We check whether we have records of any documents on the overall list being referred by AGD 1o ASIO or,
. AFP or ather departments.

3. Afull check of documents on the third and fourth of@gilis sheets occur in NSLPD (with whatever assistance
needed from SDD and CrID) to see if anything else should have been provided to PM&C.

4. Any of the additional documents we have now identified as not going to PM&C which are considered in-
scope for the Coroner are cleared by lain Anderson personally before they go to the Coroner.

Separateh}, | have asked Sarah to coordinate another search of all our records using the search parameters provide =
by the Martin Place Siege Review Terms of Reference, to make sure we have missed nothing else. It will involve all.,
Divisions. Sarah will outline the process in a bit of detail in a separate email as it will serve as a pilot for a guideline

on how enterprise searches of our systems are conducted in the future,

Given there is still someé work to do, and given it is clear that only by joining the collective brains of NSLPD, CrJD and
SDD we can assure ourselves we have the full story about what has happened with the previous search, |- would be

grateful if each Division Head {lain you know who is acting for you) ensureware

available to do what is needed as a top priority.

If anyone thinks of anything that should be added to the above please let me know.
Regards
Tony Sheehan

Deputy Secretary
Strategic Policy.and Coordination Group

Attornei-iineral's Department ’ ‘
E ..




From: Anderson, lain

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 8:20 PM

To: Sheehan, Tony; Chidgey, Sarah

Cc: Lowe, Jamie

Subject: RE: Skeleton of Letter Chrls wants to send fo AG - Need draft by Wednesday morning

please [DLM=For-Cfficial-Use-Only]

Nothing to add, save that the bit in how the error came to light is both what happened 28/1-2/2 and what
happened 27/5.

Sarah ~ this is what I had scheduled a meeting for tomorrow, which I will now cancel.

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

A ame Sheehan Tony

asent: Monday, 1 June 2015 7:25: 00 PM

To: Chidgey, Sarah

Cc: Lowe, Jamie; Anderson, Iain

Subject: Skeleton of Letter Chris wants to send o AG - Need draft by Wednesday morning please

Sarah

As foreshadowed, Chris would like to prepare a letter to the AG which outlines in respect of our Monis search and
provision of documents to the review and AFP:

The search procedure

How the error occurred

How the error came to light and associated management of it

What steps the department is taking to enhance its search and provision of document processes

What steps more generally the Department tock after the raising of the alert level on 12 September 2014 to ensure

appropriate awareness and vigilance in AGD

L | - .
~Jlay | see a draft ongVednesday morning please. If you need any more hands to help with this let me know. ltis

important we do thidin parallel with the work of the taskforce, so we can finalise it as soon as the other work is
finished. '

lain will advise if he recalls Chris wanted anything else in it.
Regards

Tony Sheehan

Deputy Secretary

Strategic Policy and Coordinaticn Group
Attorney-General's Department

T




From: Sheehan, Tony

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 9:38 PM

To: . Anderson, lain; Chidgey, Sarah SRR

Cc: _ Lowe, Jamie _

Subject: RE: Skeleton of Letter Chris wants to send to AG - Need draft by Wednesday morning

please [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] [DLM=For=0fficial-Use-Cnly]

Let's just have one genera ﬁpda’[e meeting. §Mooking at middayish I think.

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: Anderson, Tain
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 9:20:26 PM
“To: Sheehan, Tony; Chidgey, Sarah

{1 Lowe, Jamie ‘
' _iubject: RE: Skeleton of Letter Chris wants to send to AG - Need draft by Wednesday morning please [DLM=For-

Official-Use-Only]

Nothing to add, save that the bit in how the error came to light is both what happened 28/1-2/2 and whﬁt
happened 27/5.

Sarah - this is what T had scheduled a meeting for tomorrow, which I will now cancel.

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: Sheehan, Tony
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 7:25:00 PM
To: Chidgey, Sarah ‘
'+ Lowe, Jamie; Anderson, Iain _
" ubject: Skeleton of Letter Chris wants to send to AG - Need draft by Wednesday morning please

Sarah

As foreshadowed, Chris would like to prepare a letter to the AG which outlines in respect of our Monis search and
provisian of documents to the review and AFP: '

The search procedure

How the error occurred ‘

How the error came to light and associated management of it

What steps the department is taking to enhance its search and provision of document processes

What steps more generally the Dep'artment took after the raising of the alert level on 12 September 2014 to ensure

appropriate awareness and vigilance in AGD

May | see a draft on Wednesday morning please. If you need any more hands to help with this let me know. Itis
important we do this in parallel with the work of the taskforce, so we can finalise it as soon as the other worl is

finished.
lain will advise if he recalls Chris wanted anything else in it.

1




Regards

Tony Sheehan

Deputy Secretary

Strategic Policy and Coordination Group
Attorney-General's Departmeni




— I

From: McKinnon, Allan

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 9:39 PM

To: Sheehan, Tony; Anderson, lain

Cc: H
Subject: - RE: Meeting tomorrow morning [SEC=U [CIAL]
UNOFFICIAL

Tony : .

| have set that time aside. But that also means its free for an important meeting. So come anytime in the span 9:30
. and 11:30. Ican be pulled away from what i am doing. ’

Thanl¢s
Allan

{
---—QOriginal Message-----

From: Sheehan, Tony [mailt
- Sent:  Monday, June 01, 2015 07:37 PM AUS Eastern Standard Time

To: Anderson, lain; McKinnon, Allan
]

Subject:Meeting tomorrow morning

Allan

Do you have time for me and lain Anderson to come across to see you for 20 minutes or so tomorrow morning
between 10 and 11am? | had a message from Jamie you had called and | think it would be easiest if we run through
where we have got to in person. Jamie won’t make it, but I think | will have all the information we will need.

egards

Tony Sheehan
Deputy Secretary
Strategic Policy and Coordination Group

Attorney-General's Departiment

R




If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete alt copies. If
this e-mail or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any
confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the e-mail or attachments.

i .

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information that is confidential and may also be the
subject of legal professional or other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you must not
review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other party or take action in reliance of any material
contained withi'n, it. If you have received this message.in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email
informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the message from your computer system. ‘




From: Sheehan, Tony

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 ‘10 23 PM

To: Anderson, lain :
Subject: Fw: Meeting tomorrow morning [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

10.15 work for you?

Sent with Good (Mood.com)

From: McKinnon, Allan
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 9:38:43 PM
To: Sheehan, Tony; Anderson, Iain
c ,
(
* JNOFFICIAL

‘bjeck: RE: Meeting tomorrow morning [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Tony :
I bave set that {ime aside. Buf that also means its free for an important meeting. So come anytime in the span 9:30 and 11:30, I

~ can be pulled away from what i am doing.

Thanks
Allan

From: Sheehan, Tony [mailto
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2015 07:37 PM AUS Eastern Standard Time

To: Anderson, Iain; McKinnon, Allan
Ce:
Subject: esting tomorrow mornmg

{  an

!
Do you have time for me and Tain Anderson to come across to see you for 20 minutes or so tomorrow morning between 10 and
11am? Thad a message from Jamie you had called and I think it would be easiest if we run through where we have got to in
person. Jamie won’t make it, but I think I will have all the information we will need.

Regards

Tdny Shechan
Deputy Seerctary
Strategic Policy and Coordination Group

Attorney-General's Department




If you have received this transmission in error please
notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete all
copies. If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent
to you in error, that emror does not constitute waiver

of any confidentiality, privilege. or copyright in respect
of information in the ¢-mail or attachments.

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

‘Anderson, lain

From: Anderson, lain

Sent: : . Monday, 1 June 2015 10:32 pm

To: Sheehan, Tony

Subject: RE: Meefing tomorrow morning [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Ok

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: Sheehan, Tony

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 10:22:41 PM

To: Anderson, Iain

Subject: FW: Meeting tomorrow morning [SEC=UNCFFICIAL]

+.15 work for you?

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: McKinnon, Allan
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 9:38:43 PM

To: Sheehan, Tony; erso i

Cc )

Subject: RE: Meeting tomorrow morning [SEC=UNCFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL |

Tony .

I have set that time aside. But that also means its free for an importanf meeting. So come anytime in the span 9:30 and 11:30. T

~ran be pulled away from what i am doing.

{

.hanks ' .
Allan

----- Original Message---—

From: Sheechan, Tony [mailto:Tony.Sheehan(@ag.gov.au]
Seni: Monday, June 01, 2015 07:37 PM AUS Eastern Standard Time |

To:" Anderson, Iain; McKinnon, Allan

Ce: R

Subject: Meeting tomorrow morming

~ Allan

Do‘you have time for me and Iain Anderson to come across to see you for 20 minutes or so tomorrow morning between 10 and
11am? Ihad a message from Famie you had called and I think it would be easiest if we run through where we have got to in
person. Jamie won't make it, but T think T will have all the information we will need.




Regards

Tony Sheehan
Deputy Secretary
Strategic Policy and Coordination Group

Attorney-General's Department

If you bave received this transmission in error please
notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete all
copies. If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent
to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver

of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect
of information in the e-mail or attachments.

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professionai or

other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its cofents to any other

patty or take action inreliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the

_ message from your computer system,




From: Sheehan, Tony

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 10:36 PM
To: McKinnon, Allan; Anderson, lain

Cc:
Subject: RE: Meeting tomorrow morning [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Allan
Will come at 1015.
Many thanks

Tony

(- nt with Good (www.good.com)

From: McKinnon, Allan :
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 9:38:43 PM

To: Sheehan, Tony; Anderson, Iai
Cc:ﬁ

Subject: RE: Meeting tomortow moraing | SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
UNOFFICIAL

Tony - ) .
Thave set that time aside. But that also means its free for an important meeting. So come anytime in the span 9:30 and 11:30. I

can be pulled away from what i am doing.

Thanks
Allan

(.

—--Original Message-----
From: Shechan, Tony [mailto
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2015 07:37 PM AUS Eastern Standard Tim
To: Anderson, Iain; McKinnon, Allan
Ce:

Subject:  Meeting tomorrow Toming

Allan

Do you have time for me and Iain Anderson to come across to see you for 20 minutes or so tomorrow morning between 10 and
11am? Thad a message from Jamnio you had called and I think it would be easiest if we run through where we have got to in
person. Jamic won’t make it, but I think I will have all the information we will need.

Regards

Tony Sheehan




Deputy Secretélrj}
Strategic Policy and Coordination Group

Attorney-General's Department

If you have received this transmission in error please
notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete all
copies. If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent-
to you in etror, that error does not constitute waiver

of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect
of information in the e-mail or attachments.

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or '
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other

party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in etror, please notify the sender immediately by
retrn email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.






